

Warren County Genealogical Society

A Chapter of the Ohio Genealogical Society 406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, OH 45036



Publications Catalog

as of 22 May 2024

The Warren County Genealogical Society offers over 160 publications to assist with your Warren County Genealogical Research. A description of each book is provided on the following pages. All rights to these books are reserved by the Warren County Genealogical Society and / or the authors of the respective books. If you have questions about a specific title, please feel free to contact us.

Phone: 513-695-1144 Email: <u>wcgsoh@gmail.com</u>

To purchase any of these books, complete the Order Form on the last page of this catalog. Mail your completed order to the address above with a check for the appropriate amount, made payable to the **Warren County Genealogical Society**. Shipping and handling is \$5.00 for the 1st book and \$1.00 for each additional book. Ohio residents add 6.75% sales tax.

Order Forms and the latest Publications Catalog can also be downloaded from our website at:

https://www.wcgsohio.org/downloadable-forms

Table of Contents

Cemetery Books	3
Warren County Vital Records	4
Birth Records	4
Marriage & Divorce Records	5
Death Records and Obituaries	6
Funeral Home Records	7
Will and Estate Records	7
Other Warren County Records	8
Census Records	
Warren County Military Records	10
Warren County Local Histories and Genealogies	11
African American	13
Genealogy "How To" Books	13
Regional Books and Publications from Outside Warren County	
Order Form	

Publications Catalog Phone: 513-695-1144

as of 22 May 2024

Warren County Ohio Genealogical Society

Email: wcgsoh@gmail.com406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, OH 45036Description of Publications: See online catalog at https://www.wcgsohio.org/shop-and-support

Phone: 513-695-1144 as of 22 May 2024

Warren County Ohio Genealogical Society

Email: wcgsoh@gmail.com

Email: wcgsoh@gmail.com406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, OH 45036Description of Publications: See online catalog at https://www.wcgsohio.org/shop-and-support

Cemetery Books

Publication	Pages	Price
Vol 1 Morrow Cemetery (Salem Township)	79	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/vol-1-morrow-cemetery-salem-township		
Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. Names and dates are copied from the stones, recorded as of 1982.		*1 • • •
Vol 2 Harlan Township Cemeteries https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/vol-2-harlan-township-cemeteries Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. This includes the cemeteries of Bassinger, Carson, Craig, Crosson, Edwardsville, Hill, Ingle, New Hope, Osborn, Pleasant Grove, Ross, Spurling, Wesley Chapel, West Mary, and West Woodville. Names and dates are copied from the stones prior to 1983.	72	\$10.00
Vol 3 Union Township Cemeteries of Deerfield and Fellowship https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/vol-3-union-township-cemeteries-of-deerfield-and-fellowship-cemeteries Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. This book includes the Deerfield and Fellowship cemeteries. Names and dates are copied from the stones, recorded as of 1985.	165	\$10.00
Vol. 4 Springboro Cemetery (Clearcreek Township) https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/vol-4-springboro-cemetery-clearcreek-township Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. This cemetery is in Clearcreek Township. Names and dates are copied from the stones, recorded as of 1986.	264	\$15.00
Vol 5 Hamilton Township Cemeteries https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/vol-5-hamilton-township-cemeteries Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. This book includes the Baker, Ford, Hopkinsville, Maineville, Mount Cemetery near Camargo, MountsCemetery, Murdock, Plum Run, and Zoar cemeteries. Names and dates are copied from the stones, recorded as of 1984. Hill Graveyard added in 2003.	76	\$10.00
Vol 6 Old Cemeteries in Eight Townships https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/vol-6-old-cemeteries-in-eight-townships Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. This book includes small cemeteries in the townships of Clearcreek, Deerfield, Franklin, Hamilton, Harlan, Salem, Turtlecreek, and Wayne. Names and dates are copied from the stones from 1983-1987.	88	\$10.00
Vol 7 Old Cemeteries in Six Townships https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/vol-7-old-cemeteries-in-six-townships Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. This book of 13 cemeteries includes the Lebanon Pioneer Cemetery (Turtlecreek), Franklin, Harlan, Salem, Washington, and Wayne Townships. These cemeteries are different from Vol. 6. Names and dates are copied from the stones from 1983-1986.	84	\$15.00
Vol 8 Miami Cemetery (Corwin, Ohio) https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/vol-8-miami-cemetery-corwin-ohio Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. Names and dates are copied from the stones, recorded as of 1985.	180	\$24.00
Vol 9 Woodhill Cemetery (Franklin Township) https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/vol-9-woodhill-cemetery-franklin-township Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. Names and dates are copied from the stones, recorded as of 1986.	162	\$22.00
Vol 10 Lebanon Cemetery (Lebanon, Ohio) https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/vol-10-lebanon-cemetery-lebanon-ohio Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. This cemetery in Lebanon, Turtlecreek Township, includes the names of the early pioneers that were laid to rest in the Old Presbyterian Cemetery and moved to this cemetery in 1907. Names and dates are copied from the stones from 1986-1989.	198	\$25.00
Vol 11 Rose Hill Cemetery (Mason, Ohio) https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/vol-11-rose-hill-cemetery-mason-ohio Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. This publication of Rose Hill Cemetery, Mason, Ohio, Deerfield Township, covers the areas considered the 12 older sections. Names and dates are copied from the stones from 1992-1996.	77	\$10.00
Vol 12 Miami Cemetery (Corwin, Ohio), 1985-2000 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/vol-12-miami-cemetery-corwin-ohio Compiled by Dorothy Carter and published by Warren County Genealogical Society. This Miami Cemetery, Wayne Township, book covers the time period of 1985-2000. The names and dates were completed from obits printed in the Western Star and other newspapers. However, it is not a complete listing of all buried in that time period. It also includes death notices of Wayne, Massie, and Washington Township people who are buried elsewhere.	162	\$24.00
 Warren County, Ohio, Cemetery Master Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-cemetery-master-index 2006. This publication provides an index to 62,471 entries included in Warren County, Ohio, Cemetery Records, Volumes 1 through 12, plus all entries in the Register of Interments for Lebanon and Rose Hill Cemeteries. Each entry lists the full name of deceased, year of death, plus volume and page number for the entry. 	362	\$20.00

Phone: 513-695-1144 as of 22 May 2024 Warren County Ohio Genealogical Society

Email: wcgsoh@gmail.com 406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, OH 45036 Description of Publications: See online catalog at https://www.wcgsohio.org/shop-and-support Warren County Vital Records

Birth Records

Publication	Pages	Price
Warren County, Ohio, Births, 1867-1871	184	\$12.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-births-1867-1871 Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. Gives name, birth date, parents, locality		
Warren County, Ohio, Births, 1872-1879	271	\$30.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/copy-of-warren-county-ohio-births-1872-1879	-	
2002. Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. Gives name, birth date, parents, locality.		
Warren County, Ohio, Births, 1879-1880	61	\$12.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-births-1879-1880		
2016. Compiled by Arne H. Trelvik.		
Extract of 523 births found on pages 258-281 of Warren County, Ohio, Birth Register, Volume 1. The index includes the names of the child and parents.		
Warren County, Ohio, Births, 1880-1883	172	\$12.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-births-1880-188380		+
Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. Gives name, birth date, parents, locality.		
Warren County, Ohio, Births, 1884-1887	180	\$12.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-births-1884-1887		
Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. Gives name, birth date, parents, locality.	177	¢12.00
Warren County, Ohio, Births, 1888-1892 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-births-1888-1892	1//	\$12.00
Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. Gives name, birth date, parents, locality.		
Warren County, Ohio, Births, 1892-1896	230	\$30.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-births-1892-1896	230	\$20.00
2004. Compiled by Arne H. Trelvik.		
Contains 2,331 birth records from Probate Court Volumes 3-20, with every name index.		
Warren County, Ohio, Births, 1897-1902	280	\$30.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-births-1897-1902 2004. Compiled by Arne H. Trelvik.		
Contains 2,890 birth records from Probate Court Volumes 3-20, with every name index.		
Warren County, Ohio, Births, 1903-1908	284	\$30.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-births-1903-1908		
2004. Compiled by Arne H. Trelvik.		
Contains 2,944 birth records from Probate Court Volumes 3-20, with every name index.	2.00	#25 00
Warren County, Ohio, Births, 1909-1919	360	\$35.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-births-1909-1919 Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. Gives name, birth date, parents, locality.		
Warren County, Ohio, Births, 1920-1925	219	\$20.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-births-1920-1925	219	\$ 20.00
Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. Births arranged by years. Gives name, birth date, parents, locality.		
Dr. Layman Birth Records, Franklin, Ohio, 1933-1942	37	\$15.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/dr-layman-birth-records-franklin-ohio-1933-1942		
2016. Compiled by Candy Jo Tucker. Extract of 549 birth records from a series of 22 "Physician's Record" notebooks of Dr. Orville Layman. The index		
includes the names of the child and the parents.		
Warren County Delayed and Corrected Birth Registrations, 3 rd Edition	318	\$40.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-delayed-and-corrected-birth-registration-3rd-edition	010	<i>Q</i> .0000
2004. Compiled by Arne H. Trelvik.		
Formerly titled "Late Birth, Warren County Ohio." Now includes the 2,508 records in Probate Court Volumes 4-20. This		
edition adds 675 additional birth records to the previous edition and additional information on all entries. Includes name, birth date, parents names and age, locality, married name at time of filing, and an every name index.		
Warren County Assessors Records, Births, Vol 2, 1886-1907	221	\$20.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-assessors-records-births-volume-2-1886-1907	221	\$ 20.00
Compiled by Chester Dunn.		
Taken from Washington, Wayne, Salem, Clearcreek, Massie, and Hamilton Township Assessor's Records. Gives name,		
birth date, parents, and locality. (Also available as part of a 3-volume set for \$50, saving you \$10 over buying them all individually!)		
Warren County Assessors Records, Births, Vol 3, 1886-1907	258	\$20.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-assessors-records-births-volume-3-1886-1907	230	Ψ20.00
Compiled by Chester Dunn.		
Taken from Turtlecreek, Harlan, Deerfield, Union, and Franklin Township Assessor's Records. Gives name, birth date,		
parents, and locality. (Also available as part of a 3-volume set for \$50, saving you \$10 over buying them all individually!)		
(Also avanable as part of a 5-volume set for \$50, saving you \$10 over onlying mem an individually!)		

Phone: 513-695-1144 as of 22 May 2024

Warren County Ohio Genealogical Society

Email: wcgsoh@gmail.com406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, OH 45036Description of Publications: See online catalog at https://www.wcgsohio.org/shop-and-support

Marriage & Divorce Records

Publication	Pages	Price
Warren County, Ohio, Marriage Records, 1803-1834	192	\$25.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-marriage-records-1803-1834 Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society Alphabetical listings by groom and by bride taken from licenses and returns.		
Warren County, Ohio, Marriage Records, 1834-1854	184	\$22.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-marriage-records-1834-1854		
1995. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. Alphabetical listings by groom and by bride taken from licenses and returns.		
Warren County, Ohio, Marriage Records, 1854-1861	66	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-marriage-records-1854-1861	00	φ10.00
1986. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
Alphabetical listings by groom and by bride taken from licenses and returns.	01	¢10.00
Warren County, Ohio, Marriage Records, 1861-1867 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-marriage-records-1861-1867	81	\$10.00
1986. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
Alphabetical listings by groom and by bride taken from licenses and returns.		
Warren County, Ohio, Marriage Records, 1867-1872	50	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-marriage-records-1867-1872		
1986. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. Alphabetical listings by groom and by bride taken from licenses and returns.		
Warren County, Ohio, Marriage Records, 1872-1876	34	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-marriage-records-1872-1876	54	φ10.00
1987. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
Alphabetical listings by groom and by bride taken from licenses and returns.		
Warren County, Ohio, Marriage Records, 1876-1882	54	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-marriage-records-1876-1882 1988. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
Alphabetical listings by groom and by bride taken from licenses and returns.		
Warren County, Ohio, Marriage Records, 1882-1889	62	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-marriage-records-1882-1889		+
1990. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
Alphabetical listings by groom and by bride taken from licenses and returns.	70	¢10.00
Warren County, Ohio, Marriage Records, 1889-1896 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-marriage-records-1889-1896	70	\$10.00
1996. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
Alphabetical listings by groom and by bride taken from licenses and returns.		
Warren County[, Ohio,] Marriage Records, 1896-1902	42	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-marriage-records-1896-1902		
1996. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. Alphabetical listings by groom and by bride taken from licenses and returns.		
Warren County, Ohio, Marriage Records, 1899-1901	90	\$20.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-marriage-records-1899-1901	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	φ20.00
2004. Compiled by Chester L. Dunn.		
Chronological listing of 637 marriages providing name, age, and birthplace of bride and groom. For the first time, names		
of parents are provided. Every name index includes bride, groom, and parents plus names by previous marriages. Warren County, Ohio, Marriage Records, 1902-1907	113	\$20.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-marriage-records-1902-1907	115	\$20.00
2009. Compiled by Maryann Riley Vallone.		
Chronological abstract of 1,128 marriage records recorded during the period from 9 Jan 1902 through 1 Jan 1908. This		
book provides the name, age, residence, parents, and birthplace for both the bride and groom, and identifies those who have been previously married. The every name index includes the bride, groom, and parents, plus names by previous		
marriages.		
Warren County, Ohio, Marriage Records, 1963-1965	122	\$20.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-marriage-records-1963-1965		
2016. Compiled by Candy Jo Tucker.		
Chronological abstract of 1,040 marriage records recorded in Warren County Marriage Registers, Volumes 26 and 27. Every name index includes bride, groom, parents, previous spouses, and officiants.		
Warren County, Ohio, Marriage Consents, 1803-1903	235	\$35.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-marriage-consents-1803-1903		<i>\$22100</i>
1988. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole		
Names bride and groom, date, and name of person providing consent for the marriage.		# 1 0 0 -
Warren County, Ohio, Divorces, 1803-1900	67	\$18.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-divorces-1803-1900 1990. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole		
As available, each listing includes names of parties in the suit, grounds, children, judgement, and the source of the data.		

Warren County Ohio Genealogical Society

Email: wcgsoh@gmail.com406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, OH 45036Description of Publications: See online catalog at https://www.wcgsohio.org/shop-and-support as of 22 May 2024

Death Records and Obituaries

Publication	Pages	Price
Warren County, Ohio, Deaths, 1850 and 1860 Mortality Index	22	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-deaths-1850-and-1860-mortality-index		• • • • •
1997. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
As available, alphabetical lists from the census records showing name, age at death, sex, place of birth, month died,		
occupation, cause of death, and township.		
Warren County, Ohio, Deaths, Book 1, 1867-1881	478	\$50.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-deaths-book-1-1867-1881		
1999. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
As available, lists date, place, and cause of death; age at death, place of birth, residence, parents, and source.		
Warren County, Ohio, Deaths, Book 2, 1881-1904	116	\$25.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-deaths-book-2-1881-1904		
1999. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
As available, lists date of death, age at death, place of birth, parents, and source page number.		
Warren County[, Ohio,] Assessors Death Records, Volume 1, 1886-1907	144	\$20.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-assessors-death-records-volume-1-1886-1907		
Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society.		
Alphabetical listing by township gives name, place of birth, date and place of death, and age at death, as taken from the		
Assessor Records in each township.		
(Also available as part of a 3-volume set for \$50, saving you \$10 over buying them all individually!)	16	#5 00
Warren County, Ohio, Deaths, Book 3, 1905-1908	16	\$5.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-deaths-book-3-1905-1908		
1999. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
As available, lists date of death, age at death, place of birth, parents, and source page number.	105	¢10.00
Warren County, Ohio, Death Records, 1909-1915	125	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-death-records-1909-1915		
1987. Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society.		
Taken from Vital Statistics, lists name, date of birth, date of death, cemetery, and parents.	101	¢10.00
Warren County, Ohio, Death Records, 1916-1920	101	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-death-records-1916-1920		
1987. Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. Taken from Vital Statistics, lists name, date of birth, date of death, cemetery, and parents.		
	91	¢10.00
Warren County, Ohio, Death Records, 1921-1925	91	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-death-records-1921-1925 1987. Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society.		
Taken from Vital Statistics, lists name, date of birth, date of death, cemetery, and parents.		
Warren County, Ohio, Death Records, 1926-1930	144	\$10.00
	144	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-death-records-1926-1930 1987. Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society.		
Taken from Vital Statistics, lists name, date of birth, date of death, cemetery, and parents.		
Miami Valley, Ohio, Deaths, 1930-1977	50	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/miami-valley-ohio-deaths-1930-1977	50	\$10.00
1999. Gathered by Ina Dearth.		
Contains both alphabetical and chronological listing containing the name and date of death extracted from various Death		
Records.		
Warren County, Ohio, Death Records Master Index	144	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-death-records-master-index	177	\$10.00
2006. This publication provides an index to 62,471 death records from 1850 to 1930 as listed in nine different		
publications available from the Warren County Genealogical Society. Each entry lists the full name of deceased and		
year of death, plus the volume and page number for the entry.		
Warren County, Ohio, Obituary Index (2012 Edition)	388	\$25.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-obituary-index-2012-edition	200	<i><i><i><i></i></i></i></i>
2013. Arne H. Trelvik, Editor.		
This is the 10^{th} annual update of this publication indexing 91,635 obituaries dating from 1810 to 2012 with 12,211 unique		
surnames. Each entry provides the name of the deceased, year of death, and page number where the obituary may be		
located in our obituary collection. The collection contains 9,361 nineteenth century obituaries.		

Warren County Ohio Genealogical Society

Phone: 513-695-1144 as of 22 May 2024

Email: wcgsoh@gmail.com

406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, OH 45036 Description of Publications: See online catalog at https://www.wcgsohio.org/shop-and-support

Funeral Home Records

Warren County, Ohio, Funeral Record Index [Volume 1 – Franklin Area]	70	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-funeral-record-index-franklin-area		
2006. Charles W. Griffen, Editor.		
This publication provides an index to the 10,852 individuals recorded in 54 volumes of funeral home records from 1896 to		
2000 for the Unglesby, Croll, Eaton, and Anderson Funeral Homes (and successors).		
Warren County, Ohio, Funeral Record Index, Volume 2	106	\$15.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-funeral-record-index-volume-2		
2007. By Mary M. Everhart.		
Extract of 12,977 funerals held at Tufts Schildmeyer Funeral Homes and Johnson Funeral Homes from 1912 to 2000		
containing name of deceased, year, and burial location, plus volume and page of original record.		
Warren County, Ohio, Funeral Records, Volume 3, Waynesville Area Funeral Homes	148	\$15.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-funeral-records-volume-3-waynesville-area-funeral-homes		
2008. Arne H. Trelvik, Editor.		
Extract of 7,529 funeral records from the McClure, Stubbs, and Stubbs-Conner Funeral Homes in Waynesville.		
Warren County, Ohio, Funeral Records Volume 4, Hoskins Funeral Homes	262	\$25.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-funeral-records-volume-4-hoskins-funeral-homes		
2013. Arne H. Trelvik, Editor.		
Records for 15,411 funerals extracted from 44 volumes of records from the Oswald Hoskins Funeral Home (1867-1980)		
and the Vale Hoskins Funeral Home (1932-1992). As available, each entry contains the name of the deceased, date of		
death, date of funeral, and the volume and page where the complete funeral record may be found. The place of burial /		
cremation is included for 5,908 of the records and military service information is provided for 728 of the entries.		
Warren County, Ohio, Funeral Records, Volume 5, Mason Area Funeral Homes	125	\$15.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-funeral-records-volume-5-mason-area-funeral-homes	_	•
2013. Candy Jo Tucker. Arne H. Trelvik, Editors.		
Records for 5,336 funerals extracted from 25 volumes of records from the Gallimore Funeral Home (1931-1967) and the		
Shorten and Ryan Funeral Home (1967-2010). As available, each entry contains the name of the deceased, date of		
death, date of funeral, and the volume and page where the complete funeral record may be found. The place of burial /		
cremation is included for 5,237 of the records and military service information is provided for 1,126 of the entries.		
The book also includes a brief biographical sketch of all known undertakers who practiced their trade in the Mason		
Area.		
Warren County, Ohio, Funeral Records, Volume 6, A. L. Hannah Funeral Home	180	\$20.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-funeral-records-volume-6-a-l-hannah-funeral-home		
2014. Candy Jo Tucker and Arne H. Trelvik, Editors.		
Records for 6,719 funerals extracted from 32 volumes of records from the A. L. Hannah Funeral Home. As available,		
each entry contains the name of the deceased, date of death, date of funeral and the volume and page where the		
complete funeral record may be found. The place of burial / cremation is included for 4,346 of the records and		
military service information is provided for 478 of the entries.		
Warren County, Ohio, Funeral Records, Volume 7, Stine Kilburn Funeral Home	73	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-funeral-records-volume-7-stine-kilburn-funeral-home		-
2014. Arne H. Trelvik, Editor.		
Records for 2,223 funerals extracted from 24 volumes of records from the Stine Kilburn Funeral Home from 1987 to		
2012. As available, each entry contains the name of the deceased, date of death, date of funeral, and the volume and		
page where the complete funeral record may be found. The place of burial / cremation is included for 2,186 of the		
records and military service information is provided for 539 of the entries.		
Warren County, Ohio, Funeral Records Master Index	338	\$25.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-funeral-records-master-index		
2014. Arne H. Trelvik, Editor.		
Index to 63,773 funeral records in Warren County Funeral Home Records, Volumes 1 to 7.		

Will and Estate Records

Publication	Pages	Price
Warren County, Ohio, Index to Wills and Estates, 1803-1936	488	\$40.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-index-to-wills-and-estates-1803-1936		
Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. Two-volume set giving volume and page where estate records can be		
found in the Docket of Estates, Will Record Books, and Civil Dockets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County		
Records Center and Archives.		
Warren County, Ohio, Will and Estate Records		
This series of books provide an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Cer abstract provides names of the deceased, the executor or administrator, and heirs to the extant named in the papers. Plea some overlap in the records.		
Wills and Estate Records, OCP Records, 1803-1859	172	\$25.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-ocp-records-1803-1859		
1993. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
Wills and Estate Records, Boxes 0-49, 1840-1851	126	\$25.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-0-49-1840-1851		
1994. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		

Warren County Ohio Genealogical Society

Phone: 513-695-1144 as of 22 May 2024 Email: wcgsoh@gmail.com 406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, OH 45036 Description of Publications: See online catalog at https://www.wcgsohio.org/shop-and-support

https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-50-100-1851-1859 123 \$255 1995. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. 123 \$255 Mill and Estate Records, Box 101-150, 1859-1867 123 \$255 1997. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. 102 \$255 Will and Estate Records, Box 151-200, 1867-1874 102 \$255 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-151-200-1867-1874 102 \$255 Will and Estate Records, Box 201-250, 1874-1879 98 \$255 bttps://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-201-250-1874-1879 98 \$255 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 251-300, 1879-1883 155 \$300 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-21-300-1879-1883 155 \$300 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 301-350, 1883-1888 173 \$300 bttps://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-301-350-1883-1888 162 \$300 bttps://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-31-400-1888-1893 162 \$301 bttps://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohi	Publication	Pages	Price
1995. Compiled by Ellen Van Houter and Florence Cole. Will and Estate Records, Box 101-150, 1859-1867 123 \$25 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/waren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-101-150-1859-1867 197. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. Will and Estate Records, Box 151-200, 1867-1874 102 \$25 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/waren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-151-200-1867-1874 198. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. Will and Estate Records, Box 201-250, 1874-1879 98 \$25 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/waren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-201-250-1874-1879 1999. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. Will & Estate Records, Box 201-250, 1879-1883 155 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/waren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-251-300-1879-1883 2007. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. Winner of the "2008 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. Will and Estate Records, Boxes 351-400, 1888-1893 162 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/waren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1887 162 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/waren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palm	Will and Estate Records, Box 50-100, 1851-1859	132	\$25.00
Will and Estate Records, Box 101-150, 1859-1867 123 \$25 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-101-150-1859-1867 102 \$25 Will and Estate Records, Box 151-200, 1867-1874 102 \$25 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-151-200-1867-1874 102 \$25 Will and Estate Records, Box 201-250, 1874-1879 98 \$25 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-201-250-1874-1879 98 \$25 1999. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. 98 \$25 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 251-300, 1879-1883 155 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-251-300-1879-1883 173 \$30 Our: Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. Will and Estate Records, Boxes 301-350, 1883-1888 173 \$30 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 351-400, 1888-1893 162 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 162 \$30 Vill and Estate Records, Boxes 351-400, 1888-1893 162 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 162	https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-50-100-1851-1859		
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-101-150-1859-1867 102 1997. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Piorenee Cole. 102 Will and Estate Records, Box 151-200, 1867-1874 102 1998. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Piorenee Cole. 98 Will and Estate Records, Box 201-250, 1874-1879 98 1999. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Piorenee Cole. 98 Will and Estate Records, Box 251-300, 1879-1883 155 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-251-300-1879-1883 155 2007. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. Will and Estate Records, Box 251-300, 1879-1883 173 2008. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 1162 \$30 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 351-400, 1888-1893 162 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1883-1888 173 \$30 Nill and Estate Records, Boxes 351-400, 1888-1893 162 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 162 \$30 Nill and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 162 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-chio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-400-1888-1			
1997. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. 102 Will and Estate Records, Box 151-200, 1867-1874 102 https://www.wegshoito.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-151-200-1867-1874 102 1998. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. 98 Will and Estate Records, Box 201-250, 1874-1879 98 1999. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. 98 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 251-300, 1879-1883 155 https://www.wegsohito.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-251-300-1879-1883 155 2007. Compiled by Ellen Uan Houten and Plorence Cole. 1155 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 301-350, 1883-1888 1155 2007. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 1173 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 301-350, 1883-1888 1173 2008. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 1162 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 351-400, 1888-1893 1162 https://www.wegsohito.org/product-page/warren-county-ohito-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 1162 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 1162 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 1155/www.wegsohito.org/product-page/warren-county-ohito-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 <td>Will and Estate Records, Box 101-150, 1859-1867</td> <td>123</td> <td>\$25.00</td>	Will and Estate Records, Box 101-150, 1859-1867	123	\$25.00
Will and Estate Records, Box 151-200, 1867-1874 102 \$255 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-151-200-1867-1874 98 \$255 Will and Estate Records, Box 201-250, 1874-1879 98 \$255 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-201-250-1874-1879 98 \$255 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 251-300, 1879-1883 155 \$30 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-251-300-1879-1883 155 \$30 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 251-300, 1879-1883 155 \$30 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-251-300-1879-1883 173 \$30 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-301-350-1883-1888 173 \$30 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 301-350, 1883-1888 173 \$30 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 162 \$30 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 162 \$30 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 162 \$30 Nill and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893			
https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-151-200-1867-1874 98 1998. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. 98 Will and Estate Records, Box 201-250, 1874-1879 98 1999. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. 98 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 251-300, 1879-1883 155 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-251-300-1879-1883 155 2007. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. Winner of the "2008 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. 98 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 301-350, 1883-1888 173 \$30 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-301-350-1883-1888 162 \$30 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 351-400, 1888-1893 162 \$30 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-400-1888-1893 143 \$30 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 143 \$30 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 \$30 2019. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Palmer. 143 \$30 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 \$30 <td< td=""><td>1997. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.</td><td></td><td></td></td<>	1997. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
1998. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. 98 Will and Estate Records, Box 201-250, 1874-1879 98 1999. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. 98 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 251-300, 1879-1883 155 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-251-300-1879-1883 155 2007. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. Winner of the "2008 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. 173 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 301-350, 1883-1888 173 \$30 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-301-350-1883-1888 162 \$30 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-31-400-1888-1893 162 \$30 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 162 \$30 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 2011 2011 2011 2011 2012 \$30 1015: Mits://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1883-1893 162 \$30 2019. Compiled by Diana Linkous, Dana Palmer. 2011 2011 2011 2011 2011 \$30 1019.	Will and Estate Records, Box 151-200, 1867-1874	102	\$25.00
Will and Estate Records, Box 201-250, 1874-1879 98 \$25 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-201-250-1874-1879 98 \$25 1999. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. 155 \$30 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 251-300, 1879-1883 155 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-251-300-1879-1883 155 \$30 2007. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. Will and Estate Records, Boxes 301-350, 1883-1888 173 \$30 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-301-350-1883-1888 173 \$30 2008. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 2008. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 2008. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Pane Palmer. 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Pane Palmer. 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Palmer. 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Palmer. 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Palmer. 2011. Some Priorbal, Page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 203 204 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous Dana Palmer. 2011. Some Priorbal, Page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 203 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous Dana Palmer. 203 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous Dana Palmer.			
https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-201-250-1874-1879 155 1999. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. 155 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 251-300, 1879-1883 155 2007. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 155 Winner of the "2008 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. 173 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 301-350, 1883-1888 173 2008. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 162 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 351-400, 1888-1893 162 S30 162 \$30 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 162 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 162 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 1ttps://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 143 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 2019. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Palmer. 143 Will and Estate Records. Center and	1998. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
1999. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. Image: Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole. Will & Estate Records, Boxes 251-300, 1879-1883 155 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-251-300-1879-1883 155 2007. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. Winner of the "2008 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. 173 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 301-350, 1883-1888 173 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-301-350-1883-1888 162 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 162 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 162 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 143 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 \$30 Vill and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 \$30 Vill and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 \$30 <td>Will and Estate Records, Box 201-250, 1874-1879</td> <td>98</td> <td>\$25.00</td>	Will and Estate Records, Box 201-250, 1874-1879	98	\$25.00
Will & Estate Records, Boxes 251-300, 1879-1883 155 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-251-300-1879-1883 155 \$30 2007. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. Winner of the "2008 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. 173 \$30 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 301-350, 1883-1888 173 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-301-350-1883-1888 162 \$30 Mill and Estate Records, Boxes 351-400, 1888-1893 162 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 162 \$30 Mill and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1893 162 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 \$30 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 143 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 \$30 Nill and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 \$30 https:/	https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-201-250-1874-1879		
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-251-300-1879-1883 2007. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. Winner of the "2008 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. 173 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 301-350, 1883-1888 173 S008. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 162 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 351-400, 1888-1893 162 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 162 S011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 143 Abstracted from the original records stored at Warren County Archives. Includes an every name index. 143 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 Outp://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 S019. Compiled by Diana Linkous, Dana Palmer. 143 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 S019. Compiled by Diana Linkous, Dana Palmer, Rebecca Parry, and Linda Naylor. 143 Will and Estate Records, Genter and Archives. This volume contains the abstract of 335 cases and includes an index of the 3,333 names of the principal, spouses, executors, and heirs. 149 Winner of the "2022 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical	1999. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
2007. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. Winner of the "2008 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. Will and Estate Records, Boxes 301-350, 1883-1888 173 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-301-350-1883-1888 173 2008. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 162 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 351-400, 1888-1893 162 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 143 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. Abstracted from the original records stored at Warren County Archives. Includes an every name index. Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 Ntps://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 S30 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 Nis is the eleventh book in this series which provides an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer 143 Warren County Records Center and Archives. This volume contains the abstract of 335 cases and includes an index of the 3,333 names of the principal, spouses, executors, administrators, and heirs. 149 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 149 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-pa	Will & Estate Records, Boxes 251-300, 1879-1883	155	\$30.00
Winner of the "2008 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. 173 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 301-350, 1883-1888 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-301-350-1883-1888 2008. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 173 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 351-400, 1888-1893 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 162 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 143 Abstracted from the original records stored at Warren County Archives. Includes an every name index. 143 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 2019. Compiled by Diana Linkous, Dana Palmer, Rebecca Parry, and Linda Naylor. 143 This is the eleventh book in this series which provides an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. This volume contains the abstract of 335 cases and includes an index of the 3,333 names of the principal, spouses, executors, administrators, and heirs. Winner of the "2022 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. 149 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-500-502-1897-1900 2022. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 149 This is the twefth book in this series providing an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna B			
by the Ohio Genealogical Society. Image: Construct of the Construct of			
Will and Estate Records, Boxes 301-350, 1883-1888 173 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-301-350-1883-1888 173 \$30 2008. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 162 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 162 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 143 \$30 Nill and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 \$30 Nill and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 \$30 2019. Compiled by Diana Linkous, Dana Palmer, Rebecca Parry, and Linda Naylor. 143 \$30 This is the eleventh book in this series which provides an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. This volume contains the abstract of 335 cases and includes an index of the 3,333 names of the principal, spouses, executors, administrators, and heirs. Winner of the "2022 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. 149 \$30	Winner of the "2008 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented		
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-301-350-1883-1888 162 2008. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 162 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 351-400, 1888-1893 162 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 162 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. Abstracted from the original records stored at Warren County Archives. Includes an every name index. 143 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 2019. Compiled by Diana Linkous, Dana Palmer, Rebecca Parry, and Linda Naylor. 143 This is the eleventh book in this series which provides an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer 830 Winner of the "2022 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. 149 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 149 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-500-502-1897-1900 149 0222. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 149 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 149 htt	by the Ohio Genealogical Society.		
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-301-350-1883-1888 162 2008. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 162 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 351-400, 1888-1893 162 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 162 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. Abstracted from the original records stored at Warren County Archives. Includes an every name index. 143 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 2019. Compiled by Diana Linkous, Dana Palmer, Rebecca Parry, and Linda Naylor. 143 This is the eleventh book in this series which provides an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer 830 Winner of the "2022 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. 149 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 149 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-500-502-1897-1900 149 0222. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 149 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 149 htt	Will and Estate Records, Boxes 301-350, 1883-1888	173	\$30.00
Will and Estate Records, Boxes 351-400, 1888-1893 162 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 162 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. Abstracted from the original records stored at Warren County Archives. Includes an every name index. 143 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 \$30 Nttps://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 \$30 Normal Compiled by Diana Linkous, Dana Palmer, Rebecca Parry, and Linda Naylor. 143 \$30 This is the eleventh book in this series which provides an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer 8 8 Warren County Records Center and Archives. This volume contains the abstract of 335 cases and includes an index of the 3,333 names of the principal, spouses, executors, administrators, and heirs. 149 \$30 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 149 \$30 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-500-502-1897-1900 149 \$30 2022. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 149 \$30 Nittps://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-c			
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-351-400-1888-1893 143 2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 143 Abstracted from the original records stored at Warren County Archives. Includes an every name index. 143 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 2019. Compiled by Diana Linkous, Dana Palmer, Rebecca Parry, and Linda Naylor. 143 This is the eleventh book in this series which provides an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer 830 Warren County Records Center and Archives. This volume contains the abstract of 335 cases and includes an index of the 3,333 names of the principal, spouses, executors, administrators, and heirs. 149 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 149 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-500-502-1897-1900 149 2022. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 149 This is the twelfth book in this series providing an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer 149 S30 2022. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 149 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 149 S30 2022. Compiled by	2008. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer.		
2011. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. Abstracted from the original records stored at Warren County Archives. Includes an every name index. Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 2019. Compiled by Diana Linkous, Dana Palmer, Rebecca Parry, and Linda Naylor. 143 This is the eleventh book in this series which provides an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer 143 Warren County Records Center and Archives. This volume contains the abstract of 335 cases and includes an index of the 3,333 names of the principal, spouses, executors, administrators, and heirs. 149 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 149 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-500-502-1897-1900 149 S30 149 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-500-502-1897-1900 149 S30 149	Will and Estate Records, Boxes 351-400, 1888-1893	162	\$30.00
Abstracted from the original records stored at Warren County Archives. Includes an every name index. 143 Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897 143 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 143 2019. Compiled by Diana Linkous, Dana Palmer, Rebecca Parry, and Linda Naylor. 143 This is the eleventh book in this series which provides an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer 143 Warren County Records Center and Archives. This volume contains the abstract of 335 cases and includes an index of the 3,333 names of the principal, spouses, executors, administrators, and heirs. 149 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 149 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-500-502-1897-1900 149 2022. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 149 This is the twelfth book in this series providing an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. Each abstract provides the name of the deceased (principal), spouses, executors,			
Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897143https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-18971432019. Compiled by Diana Linkous, Dana Palmer, Rebecca Parry, and Linda Naylor.143This is the eleventh book in this series which provides an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. This volume contains the abstract of 335 cases and includes an index of the 3,333 names of the principal, spouses, executors, administrators, and heirs. <i>Winner of the "2022 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society.</i> 149Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 2022. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. This is the twelfth book in this series providing an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. Each abstract provides the name of the deceased (principal), spouses, executors,149			
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-401-450-1893-1897 2019. Compiled by Diana Linkous, Dana Palmer, Rebecca Parry, and Linda Naylor. This is the eleventh book in this series which provides an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. This volume contains the abstract of 335 cases and includes an index of the 3,333 names of the principal, spouses, executors, administrators, and heirs. Winner of the "2022 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-500-502-1897-1900 2022. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. This is the twelfth book in this series providing an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. Each abstract provides the name of the deceased (principal), spouses, executors,			
2019. Compiled by Diana Linkous, Dana Palmer, Rebecca Parry, and Linda Naylor. This is the eleventh book in this series which provides an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. This volume contains the abstract of 335 cases and includes an index of the 3,333 names of the principal, spouses, executors, administrators, and heirs. Winner of the "2022 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-500-502-1897-1900 2022. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. This is the twelfth book in this series providing an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. Each abstract provides the name of the deceased (principal), spouses, executors,	Will and Estate Records, Boxes 401-450, 1893-1897	143	\$30.00
This is the eleventh book in this series which provides an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. This volume contains the abstract of 335 cases and includes an index of the 3,333 names of the principal, spouses, executors, administrators, and heirs. Winner of the "2022 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 149 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-500-502-1897-1900 149 2022. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. This is the twelfth book in this series providing an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. Each abstract provides the name of the deceased (principal), spouses, executors,			
Warren County Records Center and Archives. This volume contains the abstract of 335 cases and includes an index of the 3,333 names of the principal, spouses, executors, administrators, and heirs. Winner of the "2022 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 149 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-500-502-1897-1900 149 2022. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. This is the twelfth book in this series providing an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. Each abstract provides the name of the deceased (principal), spouses, executors,			
the 3,333 names of the principal, spouses, executors, administrators, and heirs. Winner of the "2022 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 149 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-500-502-1897-1900 149 2022. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. This is the twelfth book in this series providing an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. Each abstract provides the name of the deceased (principal), spouses, executors,			
Winner of the "2022 Salmon P. Chase Award for Abstracts of Ohio Records" presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society. 149 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 149 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-500-502-1897-1900 149 2022. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 115 is the twelfth book in this series providing an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. Each abstract provides the name of the deceased (principal), spouses, executors,			
Ohio Genealogical Society. 149 Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 149 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-500-502-1897-1900 149 2022. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 149 This is the twelfth book in this series providing an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. Each abstract provides the name of the deceased (principal), spouses, executors,			
Will & Estate Records, Boxes 451-500, 502, 1897-1900 149 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-500-502-1897-1900 149 2022. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. 110 This is the twelfth book in this series providing an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. Each abstract provides the name of the deceased (principal), spouses, executors,			
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-wills-and-estates-boxes-451-500-502-1897-1900 2022. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. This is the twelfth book in this series providing an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. Each abstract provides the name of the deceased (principal), spouses, executors,			
2022. Compiled by Diana Linkous and Dana Palmer. This is the twelfth book in this series providing an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. Each abstract provides the name of the deceased (principal), spouses, executors,		149	\$30.00
This is the twelfth book in this series providing an abstract of Will and Estate Packets located in the Edna Bowyer Warren County Records Center and Archives. Each abstract provides the name of the deceased (principal), spouses, executors,			
County Records Center and Archives. Each abstract provides the name of the deceased (principal), spouses, executors,			
is some overlap in the records.	administrators, and heirs to the extant named in the papers. Includes an every name index. Please check dates as there is some quarker in the records.		

Other Warren County Records

Publication	Pages	Price
Warren County, Ohio, Adoption Records, 1856-1917	11	\$5.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-adoption-records-1856-1917		
1998. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
As available, lists name of child and parents, age, and date of adoption, who adopted by and name change.		
Warren County[, Ohio,] Chancery Court Records 1824-1851	100	\$35.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-chancery-court-records-1824-1851		
Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society.		
Taken from abstracts from Chancery Record Books 1-14 of the Common Pleas Court.		
Warren County, Ohio, Probate Court Chancery Records, 1852-1882	34	\$15.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-probate-court-chancery-records-1852-1882		
2016. Candy Jo Tucker.		
Finding aid indexing plaintiffs and defendants from 584 cases during the 1852-1882 time period.		
Warren County, [Ohio,] Children's Home Records, 1874 - 1913	21	\$20.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-children-s-home-records-1874-1913		
1998. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
Alphabetical listing of children that generally includes birth date or age, parent(s), out by age (16-yrs old), and by whom		
they were taken. Indexed.		

Phone: 513-695-1144 as of 22 May 2024

 Warren County Ohio Genealogical Society

 Email: wcgsoh@gmail.com
 406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, OH 45036

 of Publications: See online catalog at https://www.wcgsohio.org/shop-and-support

ione: 513-695-1144	Email: wcgsoh@gmail.com 406 Justice Drive	, Lebanon, OH	45036
of 22 May 2024	Description of Publications: See online catalog at https://www.wcgsohio	.org/shop-and-	-support
Publication		Pages	Price
Warren County[, Ohio,	Assessors Records, 1886-1907 (3-Volume Set)	623	\$50.00
	luct-page/warren-county-ohio-assessors-records-1886-1907-3-volume-set		
Compiled by Warren County G	enealogical Society.		
Includes:			
Volume 1, Deaths,	1886-1907		
Volume 2, Births, 1	886-1907		
Volume 3, Births, 1			
	uying the 3-volume set! Purchased individually, these books would be \$60.)		
Warren County, Ohio,	Guardianships, 1803-1916	286	\$50.00
	luct-page/warren-county-ohio-guardianships-1803-1916		
1989. Compiled by Ellen Van	Houten and Florence Cole.		
Alphabetical listing of deceased	and date, names and age of minor children, guardian, and source of information.		
Warren County, Ohio,	Infirmary Records, 1911-1954	151	\$20.00
	luct-page/warren-county-ohio-infirmary-records-1911-1954		
1999. Compiled by Ellen Van	Houten and Florence Cole.		
	cords of the Warren County Infirmary. Alphabetical listing provides a variety of		
	ge, admission, and discharge / death dates, residence, marital status, and names of family		
members, as available.			
Warren County, Ohio,	Lunacy Record Book #1, 1904-1913	10	\$5.00
	luct-page/warren-county-ohio-lunacy-record-book-1-1904-1913		
Compiled by Warren County G	enealogical Society. Lists names of persons unable to care for themselves for various		
reasons			
Warren County, Ohio,	Naturalization Records, 1821-1925	80	\$20.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/proc	luct-page/warren-county-ohio-naturalization-records-1821-1925		
1991. Compiled by Ellen Van	Houten and Florence Cole.		
	en County Probate Court and Common Pleas Court provides name, dates, nativity, and		
source of information. Index			
Place Names of Warren	County	15	\$2.00
	luct-page/place-names-of-warren-county-ohio		
Original town and community i			
Turtlecreek Township[,	Warren County, Ohio, Clerk's Records, 1855-1868	13	\$5.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/prod	luct-page/turtlecreek-township-warren-county-ohio-clerk-s-records-1855-1868		
Compiled by Warren County G	enealogical Society. Names and circumstances abstracted from township records.		
	Records, Warren County, Ohio, 1838-1866	21	\$5.00
	luct-page/washington-township-warren-county-ohio-records-1838-1866		
Compiled by Warren County G	enealogical Society. Names and circumstances abstracted from township records.		

Census Records

Publication	Pages	Price
1860 U.S. Federal Census for Warren County, Ohio (2-Volume Set) – SALE!	About	\$20.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/1860-u-s-federal-census-for-warren-county-ohio-2-volume-set	400	
2000. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
Every name index to the 1860 U.S. Federal Census for Warren County, Ohio.		
1870 U.S. Federal Census for Warren County, Ohio – SALE!	235	\$15.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/1870-u-s-federal-census-for-warren-county-ohio		
1992. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
Every name index to the 1870 U.S. Federal Census for Warren County, Ohio.		
1880 U.S. Federal Census for Warren County, Ohio – SALE!	252	\$15.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/1880-u-s-federal-census-for-warren-county-ohio		
1994. Compiled by Ellen Van Houten and Florence Cole.		
Every name index to the 1880 U.S. Federal Census for Warren County, Ohio.		

Phone: 513-695-1144 as of 22 May 2024 Warren County Ohio Genealogical Society

Email: wcgsoh@gmail.com406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, OH 45036Description of Publications: See online catalog at https://www.wcgsohio.org/shop-and-support

Warren County Military Records

Publication	Pages	Price
Civil War Discharges, Warren County, Ohio – Volume 1	164	\$25.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/civil-war-discharges-warren-county-ohio-volume-1	_	•
2002. Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. Discharges recorded in Volume 1 at the Warren County		
Recorder's Office. Descriptive of veterans.		
Civil War Discharges, Warren County, Ohio – Volume 2 / 3	330	\$35.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/civil-war-discharges-warren-county-ohio-volume-2-3		
2003. Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society. Contains images of discharges recorded in Volumes 2 and 3 at		
the Warren County Recorder's Office plus index.	174	#25.00
Civil War Soldiers Buried in Warren County, Ohio	174	\$35.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/civil-war-soldiers-buried-in-warren-county-ohio 2003. Compiled by Sue Frary.		
Alphabetical listing by cemetery, section, and lot, with name, rank, unit, service dates, date of birth, and date of death.		
Includes plat maps of the cemeteries and a name index.		
Revolutionary War Records, Warren County, Ohio	168	\$25.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/revolutionary-war-records-warren-county-ohio		
2002. Compiled by Mary Everhart.		
Soldiers who lived and / or died in Warren County, Ohio. Biographical descriptions and sources listed. Indexed.		
Lest We Forget (3-Volume Set)	560	\$90.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/lest-we-forget-3-volume-set		
2002. Compiled by Mary Everhart.		
For each conflict, an alphabetical listing that provides surname, given name, date of birth, date of death, branch of service		
and unit (if known), and cemetery buried in Warren County, Ohio. A Roll of Honor for each conflict lists those who died while serving their country.		
(You save \$15 by buying the 3-volume set! Purchased individually, these books would be \$105.)		
Lest We Forget, Volume 1	174	\$35.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/lest-we-forget-volume-1	171	ψ55.00
2002. Compiled by Mary Everhart.		
Warren County veterans from Revolutionary War, War of 1812, Mexican-American War, Civil War, Spanish-American		
War, and WWI.		
Lest We Forget, Volume 2	195	\$35.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/lest-we-forget-volume-2		
2002. Compiled by Mary Everhart.		
Warren County veterans from World War II.	101	¢25.00
Lest We Forget, Volume 3	191	\$35.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/lest-we-forget-volume-3 2002. Compiled by Mary Everhart.		
Warren County veterans from Korea, Vietnam, Persian Gulf, Afghanistan, and Peacekeepers.		
Warren County's[, Ohio,] Involvement in the Civil War	222	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-s-ohio-involvement-in-the-civil-war	222	φ10.00
By Dallas Bogan. Accounts of the different regiments. History of some camps, etc.		
Warren County, Ohio, Veteran Grave Registration Cards	170	\$25.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-veteran-grave-registration-cards		•
2007. By Mary M. Everhart.		
This publication contains an abstract created from 6,321 cards (organized by cemetery) on file at the Warren County		
Recorder's Office for burials occurring from 1814 through 2002. Includes an every name index.		
United States 1890 Veterans Schedules for Warren County, Ohio	118	\$20.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/united-states-1890-veterans-schedules-for-warren-county-ohio		
2019. Compiled by W. Winston Cochrane. Extract of records of 1,130 veterans and of the widows of deceased veterans residing in Warren County in 1890. The		
book gives service information for each veteran plus the post office address and any disability and remarks		
information listed in the census. An every name index is included.		
United States Civil War 1863 Draft Registration Records for Warren County, Ohio	194	\$30.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/united-states-civil-war-1863-draft-registration-records-for-warren-county-ohio		42 0.00
2019. Compiled by W. Winston Cochrane.		
Extract of records of 3,628 Warren County men whose 1863 draft registration is recorded in the three volumes of records		
for the Ohio 3rd Congressional District. For each entry, the book provides the person's name, age, place of birth, race,		
occupation, township, marital status, and draft classification.		
Winner of the "2022 Oliver Hazard Perry Award for Ohio Related Military Historical Record"		
presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society.		

Warren CountyOhio Genealogical Society@gmail.com406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, OH 45036

Phone: 513-695-1144 as of 22 May 2024 Email: wcgsoh@gmail.com

Description of Publications: See online catalog at <u>https://www.wcgsohio.org/shop-and-support</u> Warren County Local Histories and Genealogies

Publication	Pages	Price
The History of Warren County, Ohio, W. H. Beers & Co., 1882	1,070	\$99.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/the-history-of-warren-county-ohio-w-h-beers-co-1882 2010 facsimile reprint, photo-reproduced on acid-free paper. Hardcover bindings are Class A archival quality.		
Index to 1882 Beers History of Warren County, Ohio	94	\$5.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/index-to-1882-beers-history-of-warren-county		+ • • • •
Compiled by Warren County Genealogical Society.	1.00	#2 0.00
<i>Heir Lines</i> Every Name Index, Volumes 1 to 26 (1981-2007) (2-Volume Set) https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/heir-lines-every-name-index-volumes-1-to-26-1981-2007-2-volume-set	468	\$30.00
2008. By Dana Palmer.		[2 vol. set]
All names listed in <i>Heir Lines</i> , a quarterly publication of the Warren County Genealogical Society, for the last 26 years are indexed to provide the type of entry plus the volume, issue, and page number where the entry can be found. There are 81,414 entries with 10,207 surnames and 174 record types. Volume 1, A-K. 242 pages; Volume 2, L-Z, 226 pages.		
<i>Heir Lines</i> Topical Index, Volumes 1 to 26 (1981-2007) https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/heir-lines-topical-index-volumes-1-to-26-1981-2007	66	\$10.00
2008. By Dana Palmer.		
All articles published in every edition of <i>Heir Lines</i> , a quarterly publication of the Warren County Genealogical Society,		
for the last 26 years are indexed to provide the volume, issue, and page number where the item can be found. The 1,413 indexed items are arranged alphabetically as well as by twenty different topical categories. Order form for back		
issues is included.		
Miami Valley[,] Ohio, Pioneers (Warren County Entries)	52	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/miami-valley-pioneers-warren-county-entries		
By Lindsay M. Brian. Warren County entries extracted by Charles Griffen. Early settlers and families in Warren County.		
Pioneers of Warren County, Ohio, and Their Descendants	14	\$5.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/pioneers-of-warren-county-ohio	11	φ5.00
By Lee Dodds. Families of Monfort, Hall, Wycof, Lowe, Leonard, and Sellers.		
Genealogy	61	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/genealogy By Hazel Spencer Phillips. Columns from Western Star newspaper.		
Blanche A. Riley Diaries		\$98.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/blanche-a-riley-diaries		\$90.00
By Blanche A. Riley. Indexed by Kay Davenport. Typed by Charles Griffen.		
Transcription from the diaries of everyday life, activities, people in the community of Ridgeville and northern Warren County area, for the years 1893,1901,1903-1911, and 1912-1914.		
Also available for individual years at \$7.00 / year.		
The Colorful Story of Lebanon and Warren County, Ohio	36	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/colorful-story-of-lebanon-and-warren-county-ohio		
By Harry Hale. Narrative history of early Lebanon and Warren County.	221	¢25.00
Carlisle, The Jersey Settlement in Ohio, 1800-1980 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/carlisle-the-jersey-settlement-in-ohio-1800-1980	221	\$25.00
Reprint 2014, Warren County Genealogical Society. Edited by Harriet Foley.		
Written by the citizens of Carlisle.		
The History of Franklin in the Great Miami Valley, 2 nd Edition (2004) PRICE REDUCTION	489	\$25.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/the-history-of-franklin-in-the-great-miami-valley-2nd-edition 2004. Published by the Franklin Area Historical Society. Edited by Harriet Foley.		
This book provides a comprehensive, authoritative source of information about the town of Franklin and its heritage.		
About 30% of the 2004 edition is new material while retaining 90% of the original 1982 book. An every name index is		
included. Hardbound.	51	\$15.00
The History of Red Lion https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/the-history-of-red-lion	51	\$15.00
By Irvina Dearth. Irvina's recollections of the community.		
New Jersey Presbyterian Church, 1813-1988, Carlisle, Ohio, 175 Years	187	\$25.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/new-jersey-presbyterian-church-1813-1988-carlisle-ohio-175-years		
1988. Edited by Charles and Martha Chamberlain. History, cemetery records, and name index for the Church. Hardbound.		
The set of	207	\$25.00
		÷=0.00
New Jersey Transplants https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/new-jersey-transplants		
New Jersey Transplants https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/new-jersey-transplants By Alan Betzler.		
New Jersey Transplants https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/new-jersey-transplants By Alan Betzler. Records of immigrating families from New Jersey into Warren County: e.g., Anderson, Barklow, Baird, Schenck,		
New Jersey Transplants https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/new-jersey-transplants By Alan Betzler. Records of immigrating families from New Jersey into Warren County: e.g., Anderson, Barklow, Baird, Schenck, Tapscott. Softcover.	374	\$75.00
New Jersey Transplants https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/new-jersey-transplants By Alan Betzler. Records of immigrating families from New Jersey into Warren County: e.g., Anderson, Barklow, Baird, Schenck, Tapscott. Softcover. Shakers of Union Village https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/shakers-of-union-village	374	\$75.00
New Jersey Transplants https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/new-jersey-transplants By Alan Betzler. Records of immigrating families from New Jersey into Warren County: e.g., Anderson, Barklow, Baird, Schenck, Tapscott. Softcover. Shakers of Union Village	374	\$75.00

Publications Catalog Phone: 513-695-1144

Warren County Ohio Genealogical Society

as of 22 May 2024

Email: wcgsoh@gmail.com 406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, OH 45036 Description of Publications: See online catalog at https://www.wcgsohio.org/shop-and-support

of 22 May 2024 Description of Publications: See online catalog at <u>ht</u>	tps://www.wcgsomo	.org/snop-and	<u>i-support</u>
Publication		Pages	Price
Warren County Local History by Dallas Bogan		311	\$25.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-local-history-by-dallas-bogan			
2001. Compiled (with permission) by Warren County Genealogical Society.			
Series of newspapers articles by Dallas Bogan and published in the Western Star from 1964 to 1999.	haal Vaavan	243	\$30.00
Some Descendants of Martin Henry Keever 1727-1824 and His Brother Mic https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/some-descendants-of-martin-henry-keever-1727-1824-and-his-bro		245	\$20.00
By Claralu Keever Blake.	<u>mer-mender-keever</u>		
(The author has given us permission to print this book as she no longer has copies made.)			
Memory Lane by Marion Snyder	Vol. 1	211	\$20.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/memory-lane-by-marion-snyder-volume-1	Vol. 2	125	\$15.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/memory-lane-by-marion-snyder-volume-2	Vol. 3	82	\$15.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/memory-lane-by-marion-snyder-volume-3	_	_	
2004. A collection of local history articles by the late Marion Snyder originally published in the Western Star have now been compiled into a three-volume collection. Volume 2 is devoted to			
schools. Includes an every name index.			
Warren County, Ohio, Society News	1921 Part 1	232	\$15.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-society-news-1921-part-1	1921 Part 2	176	\$15.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-society-news-1921-part-2	1925 Part 1	116	\$15.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-society-news-1925-part1	1925 Part 2	103	\$15.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-society-news-1925-part-2	1940 Part 1	154	\$15.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-society-news-1940-part-1 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-society-news-1940-part-2	1940 Part 2	125	\$15.00
2004.			
2 volumes each for the years 1921, 1925, and 1940. Each contains local news columns collected			
from The Western Star and organized by village.			
Part 1 for each year covers Lebanon and surrounding areas.			
Part 2 covers other villages in the county. [A name index is not provided.]			
The Dumford Family, Ancestors and Descendants		240	\$25.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/the-dumford-family-ancestors-and-descendants		240	\$25.00
2005. By Mary M. Everhart.			
Provides a comprehensive study of the family of Michael Dumford who died in Madison County, Ke			
his wife Sevilla Dumford, primarily through two of their sons, Daniel Dumford and Solomon Du	nford, who came to		
Ohio about 1805-1810. Includes 1,800 name index.		200	#25.00
Epoch of Blue Ball, Ohio (1978) by Blue Ball Historical Society		300	\$35.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/epoch-of-blue-ball-ohio-1978-by-blue-ball-historical-societ Reprint 2007, Warren County Genealogical Society.	<u>/</u>		
History from 1796 to 1976 covering the village, school, churches, businesses, families, individuals, a	nd veterans with an		
every name index.	na veterans with an		
List of Letters Remaining at the Lebanon, Ohio[,] Post Office, 1816-1830		97	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/list-of-letters-remaining-at-the-lebanon-ohio-post-office-18	6-1830		
2007. By Mary M. Everhart.			
Compiled from advertisements of "List of Letters" appearing in the Western Star and the Lebanon G			
containing 9,156 entries from 1816 to 1830 which lists the name plus the month and year of the p	ublication.	20.4	#2 0.00
Bits of Frontier History		204	\$20.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/bits-of-frontier-history-by-ray-crain 2004. By Ray Crain. Collection of 80 articles published in the Western Star from July 1994 to Augu	st 1997		
Historic Warren County, An Illustrated History	St 1777.	80	\$35.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/historic-warren-county-an-illustrated-history		00	ψ55.00
2009. By Cynthia L. Pauwels. (Commissioned by the Heritage Advisory Council of Warren County	.)		
Fort Ancient, Ohio: A Sleepy Little Town in the Valley, 2 nd Edition	, 	196	\$35.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/fort-ancient-ohio-a-sleepy-little-town-in-the-valley-2nd-edit	ion		
2012. By Nancy Miller Myerholtz.			
Nancy's book provides a glimpse into the past of this now extinct little village beginning with the ear			
and residents in the area. Nancy provides a glimpse into the past by her accounts of many of the in the village during its short life as well as their business, school, church, and social activities. S			
influences on their life from the ancient earthworks up on the hill, the establishment of Camp Ker			
Canoe Livery which now dominates the valley. A 13-page every name index is included.			
Historical Footnotes of Lebanon, Ohio		64	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/historical-footnotes-of-lebanon-ohio			
2004. John J. Zimkus.			
The author, a noted local historian and storyteller, provides 29 different stories about various aspects	of life in Lebanon		
beginning "Arrival and Survival of Lebanon's First Citizen" and ending with "The First 'sitting'	Duran dame to -to 1		

Phone: 513-695-1144 as of 22 May 2024

Warren County Ohio Genealogical Society

Email: wcgsoh@gmail.com 406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, OH 45036 Description of Publications: See online catalog at https://www.wcgsohio.org/shop-and-support

Dublia	otion
гирис	аноп

Publication	Pages	Price
The 1913 Flood in Franklin, Ohio: A Guide	125	\$20.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/the-1913-flood-in-franklin-ohio-a-guide		
2013. Elli Bambakidis and Harriet Foley, Editors.		
A devastating flood hit the Miami Valley from Piqua to Hamilton, Ohio. This publication provides a guide to resources		
available at the Harding Museum of the Franklin Area Historical Society and includes reproductions of numerous		
captioned photos, maps, and other materials to illustrate the extent of the flood damage in the Franklin area.		
Between the Miamis	145	\$15.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/between-the-miamis		
1990. By H. E. Himes.		
A brief history of the area around Kings Island, Ohio.		
Images of America: Franklin	128	\$20.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/images-of-america-franklin		
2005. By Geoffrey G. Gorsuch.		
The story of Franklin, Ohio, established in 1796, told through historic photographs. Included is an every name Index		
compiled by Harriet Foley and Errata and Supplemental Information by Geoffrey G. Gorsuch.		

African American

Publication	Pages	Price
Black and Mulatto Persons Residing in Warren County, Ohio, from the Common Pleas	98	\$10.00
Court Records, 1804-1851, 2 nd Edition		
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/black-and-mulatto-persons-residing-in-warren-county-ohio-from-the-common-pleas		
2010. By Dana Palmer.		
Full transcription, abstract, citation, and copy of original page entry from the microfilm of black and mulatto registration		
records in the Warren County Common Pleas Court that required people to show that they were free individuals. The		
name index contains 273 entries.		
African American Life in Franklin, Ohio	160	\$10.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/african-american-life-in-franklin-ohio		
2014. By Eva Louise Polley.		
This book represents the culmination of many years of research, beginning with the Civil War period to near present day.		
Chapters are provided on Military, Education, Early African American Families, Records, and a "Picture Show." The		
author is a life-long Franklin resident.		

Genealogy "How To" Books

Publication	Pages	Price
Researching in Warren County: A Guide to Genealogical Resources	384	\$25.00
https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/warren-county-ohio-research-guide		
2013. By Dana Palmer.		
Learn about the resources available in Warren County. This book covers the basics of Warren County, Ohio research,		
how to find the records and details on what is available at the Warren County Genealogical Society. Included is		
information on vital records, census, tax lists, maps, cemeteries, funeral homes, newspapers, schools, bible records,		
court records, local histories, Quakers, Shakers, and major repositories within the county such as libraries, historical		
society, and other hidden gems. This book is essential to anyone with Warren County roots.		
Winner of the "2016 Tecumseh Award for Ohio Related Genealogical Instruction Books"		
presented by the Ohio Genealogical Society.		
WCGS Summer Genealogy Workbook	402	
2016. By Dana Palmer.		
This is the 9 th annual edition of this publication that teaches basic genealogy skills necessary to find your ancestors.		
Online resources, census, local records, court records, land records, publishing, English and German topics are		*2 5 00
covered. This is a great how to guide for anyone just getting started. (Spiral Bound)		\$25.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/wcgs-summer-genealogy-workbook-spiral-bound		\$20.00
(Unbound – 3-Hole Punched)		\$20.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/wcgs-summer-genealogy-workbook-unbound		** - **
2023 Cemetery Restoration Workshop Handbook	255	\$25.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/2023-cemetery-restoration-workshop-handbook		
2023. Originally Compiled by Dana Palmer; Updated and Edited by Jo Roth, Jim Brokaw, and Candy Jo Tucker		
Hartman.		
Crosson Cemetery, Harlan Township.		
This book was created to help researchers interested in cemetery preservation and those responsible for cemetery		
maintenance. Topics include basic restoration techniques, cemetery maintenance, mapping a cemetery, finding		
unmarked graves, mortar mixes, tombstone cleaning, tablet straightening, repairing breaks, resetting stones and obelisks,		
and Ohio Cemetery laws.		
**Updated for 2023. Includes handouts from Ta Mara Conde, Conservator from Historic Gravestone Services, and		
information about Crosson Cemetery.		

Warren County Ohio Genealogical Society

Phone: 513-695-1144 as of 22 May 2024

Email: wcgsoh@gmail.com406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, OH 45036Description of Publications: See online catalog at https://www.wcgsohio.org/shop-and-support

Regional Books and Publications from Outside Warren County

Maps of the Shaker West: A Journey of Discovery – SALE! 140 \$15.0 https://www.vegsohio.org/product-page/maps-of-the-shaker-west-a-journey-of-discovery 140 \$15.0 Originally published 1997 by Martha Boice, Dale Covington, and Richard Spence. 200 285 \$30.0 A collection of maps and histories of better known and lesser known Shaker sites in Kentucky, Ohio, Indiana, Illinois, and Metingan, beginning in 1800. 285 \$30.0 Memorandum of Marriage Licenses Issued in Clermont County[, Ohio,] 1839-1846 285 \$30.0 Compiled by Mary Evenhart. Photocopies of licenses and data relating to bride and groom. 128 \$30.0 Integr/www.wegsohio.org/product-page/clermont-county-ohio-guardianships.1809-1897 128 \$30.0 Integr/www.wegsohio.org/product-page/clermont-county-ohio-1980 315 \$40.0 Compiled by Mary Evenhart. Guardian, ward, parents, dates listed. 285 \$25.0 Clermont County, Ohio, 1980: CGS stared collecting family histories and photos with the goal of compiling them into a book. It took four long years, but in 1984, they published Clermont County, Ohio, 1980, A Collection of Genealogical Society. In 1980, CGS stared collecting family histories and photos with the goal of compiling them into a book. It took four long years, but in 1984, they published Clermont County, Ohio, 1980, A Collection of Genealogical Society. In 1980, CGS stared collecting family histories and photos with the goal of compiling them into a book. It book b	Publication	Pages	Price
http://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/maps-of-the-shaker-west-a-journey-of-discovery Originally published 1997 by Martha Boice, Dale Covington, and Richard Spence. A collection of maps and histories of better known and lesser known Shaker sites in Kentucky, Ohio, Indiana, Illinois, and Michigan, beginning in 1800. 285 \$30.0 Memorandum of Marriage Licenses Issued in Clermont County[, Ohio,] 1839-1846 285 \$30.0 Intps://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/memorandum-of-marriage-licenses-issued-in-clermont-county-ohio-1839-1846 285 \$30.0 Compiled by Mary Everhart. Photocopies of licenses and data relating to bride and groom. 128 \$30.0 Clermont County, Ohio, Guardianships, 1809-1897 128 \$30.0 Compiled by Mary Everhart. Onto, Guardianships.1809-1807 128 \$40.0 Compiled and published by the Clermont county-ohio-1880 315 \$40.0 Compiled and published by the Clermont County, Ohio, 1885 201 315 \$40.0 Reading Cemetery, Reading, Hamilton County, Ohio, 1859-1934 92 \$25.0 Itps://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/reading-cemetery-hamilton-county-ohio-1839-1934 92 \$25.0 Itps://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/reading-cemetery-hamilton-county-ohio-1839-1934 92 \$25.0 Itps://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index	Maps of the Shaker West: A Journey of Discovery – SALE!		\$15.00
A collection of maps and histories of better known and lesser known Shaker sites in Kentucky, Ohio, Indiana, Illinois, and Michigan, beginning in 1800. Memorandum of Marriage Licenses Issued in Clermont County[, Ohio,] 1839-1846 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/memorandum-of-marriage-licenses-issued-in-clermont-county-ohio-1839-1846 Compiled by Marr Everhart. Photocopies of licenses and data relating to bride and groom. Clermont County, Ohio, Guardianships, 1809-1897 Compiled by May Everhart. Chardian, ward, parents, dates listed. Clermont County, Ohio, 1980: A Collection of Genealogical and Historical Writings, Vol. 1 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/clermont-county-ohio-1980 Compiled and published by the Clermont County Genealogical Society. Reproduced with permission by the Waren County Genealogical Society. In 1980, CCGS started collecting family histories and photos with the goal of compiling them into a book. It took four long years, but in 1984, they published <i>Clermont County, Ohio, 1980, A Collection of</i> Geneatogical and Historical Writings, Volume One. New out of print, WCGS is producing this in softcover form for CCGS. Proceeds from the sale of this book benefit both societtes. Reading Cometery, Reading, Hamilton County, Ohio, 1859-1934 1003. Compiled by Danse Patheres and Compty Ohio, 1859-1934 1156 1156 1156 1156 1156 1150. 1157. 1194 1157. 1194 1157. 1158	https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/maps-of-the-shaker-west-a-journey-of-discovery		
Michigan, beginning in 1800. Memorandum of Marriage Licenses Issued in Clermont County[, Ohio,] 1839-1846 Amount of Marriage Licenses and data relating to bride and groom. Clermont County, Ohio, Guardianships, 1809-1897 Amount of Marriage Celemont-county-ohio-guardianships-1809-1897 Amount of Marriage Celemont-county-ohio-guardianships-1809-1897 Compiled by Mary Everhart. Guardian, ward, parents, dates listed. Clermont County, Ohio, 1980: A Collection of Genealogical and Historical Writings, Vol. 1 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/elemont-county-ohio-1980 Compiled and published by the Clermont County Genealogical Society. Reproduced with permission by the Waren County Genealogical Society. In 1980, CGS started collecting family histories and photos with the goal of compiling them into a book. It took four long years, but in 1984, they published Clermont County, Ohio, 1980, A Collection of Genealogical and Historical Writings, Volume One. Now out of print, WCGS is producing this in softcover form for CCGS. Proceeds from the sale of this book benefit both societies. Reading Cemetery, Reading, Hamilton County, Ohio, 1859-1934 92 \$25.0 Manual of Domestic Economy 156 \$15.0 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index 194 \$15.0 Outme 2, Brides Index Intesook is available in 3 versions of the same material:	Originally published 1997 by Martha Boice, Dale Covington, and Richard Spence.		
Memorandum of Marriage Licenses Issued in Clermont County[, Ohio,] 1839-1846 285 \$30.0 https://www.vegsohio.org/product-page/memorandum-of-marriage-licenses-issued-in-clermont-county-ohio-1839-1846 285 \$30.0 Compiled by Mary Everhant. Photocopies of licenses and data relating to bride and groom. 128 \$30.0 Other County, Ohio, Guardianships, 1809-1897 128 \$30.0 Ompiled by Mary Everhant. Guardian, ward, parents, dates listed. 315 \$40.0 Ompiled by Mary Everhant. Guardian, ward, parents, dates listed. 315 \$40.0 Ompiled and published by the Clermont County-ohio-1980 315 \$40.0 Compiled and published by the Clermont County Concellegical Society. Reproduced with permission by the Waren 315 \$40.0 CGS. Proceeds from the sale of this book benefit both societies. 825.0 \$25.0 Reading Cemetery, Reading, Hamilton County, Ohio, 1859-1934 92 \$25.0 Manual of Domestic Economy 826 \$15.0 \$15.0 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/manual-of-domestic-economy 826 \$15.0 \$15.0 Manual of Domestic Economy Records, 1834-1907 194 \$15.0 \$15.0 007. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material:			
https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/memorandum-of-marriage-licenses-issued-in-clermont-county-ohio-1839-1846 Image: Compiled by Mary Everhart. Photocopies of licenses and data relating to bride and groom. Image: Compiled by Mary Everhart. Photocopies of licenses and data relating to bride and groom. Image: Compiled by Mary Everhart. Photocopies of licenses and data relating to bride and groom. Image: Compiled by Mary Everhart. Photocopies of licenses and data relating to bride and groom. Image: Compiled by Mary Everhart. Guardian, ward, parents, dates listed. Image: Compiled by Mary Everhart. Guardian, ward, parents, dates listed. Image: Compiled by Mary Everhart. Guardian, ward, parents, dates listed. Image: Compiled by Mary Everhart. Guardian, ward, parents, dates listed. Image: Compiled by Mary Everhart. Guardian, ward, parents, dates listed. Image: Compiled by the Clermont County of print, WCGS is produced with permission by the Waren County Gound gene and Historical Writings, Volume One. Now out of print, WCGS is producing this in softcover form for CCGS. Proceeds from the sale of this book benefit both societies. Image: Compiled by Chester Dunn. From Reading Cemetery Book of Interments. Image: Compiled by Chester Dunn. From Reading Cemetery Book of Interments. Image: Compiled by Chester Dunn. From Reading Cemetery Book of Interments. Image: Compiled by Chester Dunn. From Reading Cemetery Book of Interments. Image: Compiled by Chester Dunn. From Reading Cemetery Book of Interments. Image: Compiled by Chester Dunn. From Reading Cemetery Book of Interments. Image: Compiled by Chester Dunn. From			
Compiled by Mary Everhart. Photocopies of licenses and data relating to bride and groom. Image: Clermont County, Ohio, Guardianships, 1809-1897 Compiled by Mary Everhart. Guardian, ward, parents, dates listed. 128 Chermont County, Ohio, 1980: A Collection of Genealogical and Historical Writings, Vol. 1 315 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/clermont-county-ohio-1980 315 Compiled by Mary Everhart. Guardian, ward, parents, dates listed. 315 Compiled and published by the Clermont County Genealogical Society. Reproduced with permission by the Waren 315 Compiled and published by the Clermont County Genealogical Society. Reproduced with permission by the Waren 315 Compiled and published by the Clermont County Genealogical Society. In 1980, CCGS started collecting family histories and photos with the goal of compiling 400 them into a book. It took four long years, but in 1984, they published Clermont County, Ohio, 1980, A Collection of 92 Reading Cemetery, Reading, Hamilton County, Ohio, 1859-1934 92 https://www.wegohio.org/product-page/reading-cemetery-hamilton-county-ohio-1859-1934 92 Manual of Domestic Economy 156 Mitps://www.wegohio.org/product-page/matula-of-domestic-economy 194 Reproduction of an 1841 vintage cookbook. 194 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907 194		285	\$30.00
Clermont County, Ohio, Guardianships, 1809-1897 128 \$30.0 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/clermont-county-ohio-guardianships-1809-1897 315 \$40.0 Compiled by Mary Everhart. Guardian, ward, parents, dates listed. 315 \$40.0 Clermont County, Ohio, 1980: A Collection of Genealogical and Historical Writings, Vol. 1 315 \$40.0 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/clermont-county-ohio-1980 315 \$40.0 Compiled and published by the Clermont County Genealogical Society. Reproduced with permission by the Waren 315 \$40.0 COUNT Genealogical Society. In 1980, CCGS started collecting family histories and photos with the goal of compiling them into a book. It took four long years, but in 1984, they published Clermont County, Ohio, 1980, A Collection of Genealogical and Historical Writings. Volume One. New out of print, WCGS is producing this in softcover form for CCGS. Proceeds from the sale of this book benefit bot societies. 92 \$25.0 Reading Cemetery, Reading, Hamilton County, Ohio, 1859-1934 92 \$156 \$15.0 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/manual-of-domestic-economy 156 \$15.0 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/manual-of-domestic-economy 194 \$15.0 outry. Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907 194 \$15.0 2007. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same m			
https://www.wegohio.org/product-page/clermont-county-ohio-guardianships-1809-1897 315 Compiled by Mary Everhart. Guardian, ward, parents, dates listed. 315 Clermont County, Ohio, 1980: A Collection of Genealogical and Historical Writings, Vol. 1 315 Thtps://www.wegohio.org/product-page/clermont-county-ohio-1980 315 Compiled and published by the Clermont County Genealogical Society. Reproduced with permission by the Warren 315 County Genealogical Society. In 1980, CCGS started collecting family histories and photos with the goal of compiling them into a book. It took four long years, but in 1984, they published Clermont County, Ohio, 1880, A Collection of Genealogical and Historical Writings, Volume One. New out of print, WCGS is producing this in softcover form for CCGS. Proceeds from the sale of this book benefit both societies. 92 Reading Cemetery, Reading, Hamilton County, Ohio, 1859-1934 92 Manual of Domestic Economy 156 Nanual of Domestic Economy 156 Reproduction of an 1841 vintage cookbook. 194 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907 194 2007. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 194 Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wegoshio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wegoshio.org/product-page/white-count	Compiled by Mary Everhart. Photocopies of licenses and data relating to bride and groom.		
Compiled by Mary Everhart. Guardian, ward, parents, dates listed. Image: Compiled by Mary Everhart. Guardian, ward, parents, dates listed. Clermont County, Ohio, 1980: A Collection of Genealogical and Historical Writings, Vol. 1 315 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/clermont-county-ohio-1980 315 Compiled and published by the Clermont County Genealogical Society. Reproduced with permission by the Waren S40.0 Compiled and published by the Clermont County Genealogical Society. Reproduced with permission by the Waren S40.0 Compiled by Chermont County Genealogical Society. Reproduced with permission by the Waren S40.0 Compiled by Chermont County Genealogical Society. Reproduced with permission by the Waren S40.0 Compiled by Chermont Society. In 1980, CCGS started collecting family histories and photos with the goal of compiling S40.0 them into a book. It took four long years, but in 1984, they published Clermont County, Ohio, 1980, A Collection of Genealogical and Historical Writings, Volume One. Now out of print, WCGS is producing this in softcover form for CCGS. Proceeds from the sale of this book benefit both societies. P2 \$25.0 Reading Cemetery, Reading, Hamilton County, Ohio, 1859-1934 2003. S50 \$15.0 Manual of Domestic Economy If 56 \$15.0 \$15.0 https://www.wegoshio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1	Clermont County, Ohio, Guardianships, 1809-1897	128	\$30.00
Clermont County, Ohio, 1980: A Collection of Genealogical and Historical Writings, Vol. 1 315 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/elemont-county-ohio-1980 315 Compiled and published by the Clermont County Concelling family histories and photos with the goal of compiling them into a book. It took four long years, but in 1984, they published Clermont County, Ohio, 1980, A Collection of Genealogical Society. In 1980, CCGS started collecting family histories and photos with the goal of compiling them into a book. It took four long years, but in 1984, they published Clermont County, Ohio, 1980, A Collection of Genealogical and Historical Writings, Volume One. Now out of print, WCGS is producing this in softcover form for CCGS. Proceeds from the sale of this book benefit both societies. 92 \$25.0 Reading Cemetery, Reading, Hamilton County, Ohio, 1859-1934 92 \$25.0 Manual of Domestic Economy 156 \$15.0 Mtps://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/maula-of-domestic-economy 156 \$15.0 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907 194 \$15.0 207. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: Volume 2, Brides Index 194 \$15.0 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-2-brides-index 158 \$15.0 0010m e 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index 158 \$15.0<	https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/clermont-county-ohio-guardianships-1809-1897		
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/clermont-county-ohio-1980 Solution Compiled and published by the Clermont County Genealogical Society. Reproduced with permission by the Warren County Genealogical Society. In 1980, CCGS started collecting family histories and photos with the goal of compiling them into a book. It took four long years, but in 1984, they published <i>Clermont County, Ohio, 1980, A Collection of Genealogical and Historical Writings, Volume One.</i> Now out of print, WCGS is producing this in softcover form for Society. Reading Cemetery, Reading, Hamilton County, Ohio, 1859-1934 92 \$25.0 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/reading-cemetery-hamilton-county-ohio-1859-1934 92 \$25.0 Manual of Domestic Economy 156 \$15.0 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/manual-of-domestic-economy 194 \$15.0 Reproduction of an 1841 vintage cookbook. 194 \$15.0 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907 194 \$15.0 colume 3, Grooms Index https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index eac Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-2-brides-index 158 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 \$15.0 Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book i	Compiled by Mary Everhart. Guardian, ward, parents, dates listed.		
Compiled and published by the Clermont County Genealogical Society. Reproduced with permission by the Warren County Genealogical Society. In 1980, CCGS started collecting family histories and photos with the goal of compiling them into a book. It took four long years, but in 1984, they published <i>Clermont County, Ohio, 1980, A Collection of Genealogical and Historical Writings, Volume One.</i> Now out of print, WCGS is producing this in softcover form for CCGS. Proceeds from the sale of this book benefit both societies. 92 \$25.0 Reading Cemetery, Reading, Hamilton County, Ohio, 1859-1934 92 \$25.0 Mitps://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/reading-cemetery-hamilton-county-ohio-1859-1934 92 \$25.0 Manual of Domestic Economy 156 \$15.0 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/manual-of-domestic-economy 156 \$15.0 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907 194 \$15.0 2007. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index Volume 3, Grooms Index https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index 158 \$15.0 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 \$15.0 \$15.0 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 \$15.0 \$15.0 2008. Compiled by	Clermont County, Ohio, 1980: A Collection of Genealogical and Historical Writings, Vol. 1	315	\$40.00
County Genealogical Society. In 1980, CCGS started collecting family histories and photos with the goal of compiling them into a book. It took four long years, but in 1984, they published Clermont County, Ohio, 1980, A Collection of Genealogical and Historical Writings, Volume One. Now out of print, WCGS is producing this in softcover form for CCGS. Proceeds from the sale of this book benefit both societies. 92 Reading Cemetery, Reading, Hamilton County, Ohio, 1859-1934 92 2003. Compiled by Chester Dunn. From Reading-cemetery-hamilton-county-ohio-1859-1934 92 2003. Compiled by Chester Dunn. From Reading Cemetery Book of Interments. 156 Manual of Domestic Economy 156 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/manual-of-domestic-economy 194 Reproduction of an 1841 vintage cookbook. 194 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907 194 2007. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 194 Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index Volume 3, Grooms Index https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-proms-index White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 158 Volume 1, Date Index <td< td=""><td>https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/clermont-county-ohio-1980</td><td></td><td></td></td<>	https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/clermont-county-ohio-1980		
them into a book. It took four long years, but in 1984, they published <i>Clermont County, Ohio, 1980, A Collection of Genealogical and Historical Writings, Volume One.</i> Now out of print, WCGS is producing this in softcover form for CCGS. Proceeds from the sale of this book benefit both societies. Reading Cemetery, Reading, Hamilton County, Ohio, 1859-1934 2003. Compiled by Chester Dunn. From Reading Cemetery-hamilton-county-ohio-1859-1934 2003. Compiled by Chester Dunn. From Reading Cemetery Book of Interments. Manual of Domestic Economy https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/manual-of-domestic-economy Reproduction of an 1841 vintage cookbook. White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907 2007. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wegsohio.org/p	Compiled and published by the Clermont County Genealogical Society. Reproduced with permission by the Warren		
Genealogical and Historical Writings, Volume One. Now out of print, WCGS is producing this in softcover form for CCGS. Proceeds from the sale of this book benefit both societies. Reading Cemetery, Reading, Hamilton County, Ohio, 1859-1934 92 \$25.0 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/reading-cemetery-hamilton-county-ohio-1859-1934 92 \$25.0 2003. Compiled by Chester Dunn. From Reading Cemetery Book of Interments. 156 \$15.0 Manual of Domestic Economy 156 \$15.0 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/manual-of-domestic-economy 194 \$15.0 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907 194 \$15.0 2007. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: volume 1, Date Index eac https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index 158 \$15.0 Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-2-brides-index 158 \$15.0 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 158 \$15.0 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 158 \$15.0 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same			
CCGS. Proceeds from the sale of this book benefit both societies. 92 Reading Cemetery, Reading, Hamilton County, Ohio, 1859-1934 92 Attps://www.wegohio.org/product-page/reading-cemetery-hamilton-county-ohio-1859-1934 92 2003. Compiled by Chester Dunn. From Reading Cemetery Book of Interments. 156 Manual of Domestic Economy 156 https://www.wegohio.org/product-page/manual-of-domestic-economy 156 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907 194 2007. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 194 Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 158 Volume 2, Brides Index 158 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index 158 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 \$15.0 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 158			
Reading Cemetery, Reading, Hamilton County, Ohio, 1859-1934 92 \$25.0 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/reading-cemetery-hamilton-county-ohio-1859-1934 92 \$25.0 2003. Compiled by Chester Dunn. From Reading Cemetery Book of Interments. 156 \$15.0 Manual of Domestic Economy 156 \$15.0 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/manual-of-domestic-economy 194 \$15.0 Reproduction of an 1841 vintage cookbook. 194 \$15.0 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907 194 \$15.0 2007. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 194 \$15.0 Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index 194 \$15.0 Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-2-brides-index 158 \$15.0 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 158 \$15.0 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 158 \$15.0 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 158 \$15.0 2008.			
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/reading-cemetery-hamilton-county-ohio-1859-1934 2003. Compiled by Chester Dunn. From Reading Cemetery Book of Interments. Manual of Domestic Economy https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/manual-of-domestic-economy Reproduction of an 1841 vintage cookbook. White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907 2007. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-2-brides-index Volume 3, Grooms Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1			
2003. Compiled by Chester Dunn. From Reading Cemetery Book of Interments. 156 Manual of Domestic Economy 156 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/manual-of-domestic-economy 156 Reproduction of an 1841 vintage cookbook. 194 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907 194 2007. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 194 Volume 1, Date Index 1156 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index 207. Volume 2, Brides Index 1156 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-2-brides-index 2015. White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 158 Volume 1, Date Index 158 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index 158 Volume 1, Date Index 158 volume 1, Date Index 158 https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index Volume 2, Brides Index 158 https://www.wegsohio.org/prod		92	\$25.00
Manual of Domestic Economy 156 \$15.0 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/manual-of-domestic-economy 156 \$15.0 Reproduction of an 1841 vintage cookbook. 194 \$15.0 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907 194 \$15.0 2007. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 194 \$15.0 Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index eac Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-2-brides-index 158 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 \$15.0 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 \$15.0 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 \$15.0 Volume 3, Grooms Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index 158 \$15.0 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 \$15.0 \$15.0 Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index \$158 \$15.0 volume 1, Date Inde			
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/manual-of-domestic-economy 194 Reproduction of an 1841 vintage cookbook. 194 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907 194 2007. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 194 Volume 1, Date Index 194 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index eac Volume 2, Brides Index 1194 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-2-brides-index 158 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 Wolume 1, Date Index 158 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index 158 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 158 Volume 1, Date Index eac https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index eac Volume 2, Brides Index 158 \$15.0 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-2-brides-index eac	2003. Compiled by Chester Dunn. From Reading Cemetery Book of Interments.		
Reproduction of an 1841 vintage cookbook. 194 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907 194 2007. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: Volume 1, Date Index 194 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index eac Volume 2, Brides Index 194 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-2-brides-index eac Volume 3, Grooms Index 158 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index 158 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: Volume 1, Date Index 158 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index eac Volume 2, Brides Index 158 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index eac Volume 2, Brides Index 158 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-2-brides-index eac		156	\$15.00
White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907 194 \$15.0 2007. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: Volume 1, Date Index 194 \$15.0 wittps://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index 194 \$15.0 volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-2-brides-index 194 \$15.0 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 \$15.0 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 \$15.0 volume 1, Date Index 158 \$15.0 whitps://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index 158 \$15.0 volume 1, Date Index 158 \$15.0 wtps://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index 158 \$15.0 volume 2, Brides Index 158 \$15.0 \$15.0 wtps://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index \$158 \$15.0 volume 2, Brides Index 158 \$15.0 \$158 \$15.0 wtps://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-re			
2007. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: eac Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index eac Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-2-brides-index eac Volume 3, Grooms Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-2-brides-index volume 3, Grooms-index White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 \$15.0 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: volume 1, Date Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index eac volume 1, Date Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-2-brides-index			
Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-2-brides-index Volume 3, Grooms Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-2-brides-index White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: volume 1, Date Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index eac Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-2-brides-index	White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1834-1907	194	\$15.00
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-1-date-index Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-2-brides-index Volume 3, Grooms Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-2-brides-index Volume 3, Grooms Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index 158 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: volume 1, Date Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index ead volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-2-brides-index	2007. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material:		each
Volume 2, Brides Index Image: Constraint of the same material in the same materis in the	,		
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-2-brides-index Image: Non-state index Volume 3, Grooms Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 158 Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-2-brides-index			
Volume 3, Grooms Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 158 Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-2-brides-index	,		
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1834-1907-volume-3-grooms-index 158 White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 158 Volume 1, Date Index 158 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index eac Volume 2, Brides Index 158 https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-2-brides-index 158			
White County, Indiana, Marriage Records, 1907-1951 158 2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: 158 Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wegsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-2-brides-index			
2008. Compiled by Dana Palmer. The book is available in 3 versions of the same material: eac Volume 1, Date Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index eac Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-2-brides-index eac		1.50	¢15.00
Volume 1, Date Index Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index Volume 2, Brides Index Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-2-brides-index		158	
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-1-date-index Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-2-brides-index			each
Volume 2, Brides Index https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-2-brides-index			
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-2-brides-index			
volume 5, Grooms much			
https://www.wcgsohio.org/product-page/white-county-indiana-marriage-records-1907-1951-volume-3-grooms-index			

Publications Order Form Phone: 513-695-1144

as of 22 May 2024

 Mail to:
 Warren County Ohio Genealogical Society

 Email:
 wcgsoh@gmail.com

 406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, OH 45036

 Description of Publications:
 See online catalog at https://www.wcgsohio.org/shop-and-support

CEMETERY RECORDS Cem. Vol. 1 Morrow Cem. 79 \$\$10.00 Cem. Vol. 2 Harlan Twp Cem. 72 \$\$10.00 Cem. Vol. 3 Union Twp Cem. 165 \$\$10.00 Cem. Vol. 4 Springboro Cem. 264 \$\$15.00 Cem. Vol. 5 Hamilton Twp Cem 76 \$\$10.00 Cem. Vol. 6 Old Cem. 8 Twps 84 \$\$15.00 Cem. Vol. 7 Old Cem. 6 Twps 84 \$\$15.00 Cem. Vol. 9 Woodhill Cem. 162 \$\$22.00 Cem. Vol. 10 Lebanon Cem. 198 \$\$25.00 Cem. Vol. 10 Lebanon Cem. 198 \$\$25.00 Cem. Vol. 10 Lebanon Cem. 198 \$\$25.00 Cem. Master Index for Vol. 1-12 (2006) \$\$22.00 Cem. Master Index for Vol. 1-12 (2006) \$\$22.00 Births 187-1871 184 \$\$12.00 Births 187-1871 184 \$\$12.00 Births 187-1871 184 \$\$12.00 Births 182-1880 61 \$\$12.00 Births 182-1881 \$\$20 \$\$15.00 Difths 193-1942	TITLE	Pgs	Qty Price	Total
Cem. Vol. 1 Morrow Cem. 79 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 2 Harlan Twp Cem. 72 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 4 Springboro Cem. 264 \$15.00 Cem. Vol. 5 Hamilton Twp Cem. 76 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 6 Old Cem. 8 Twps 88 \$110.00 Cem. Vol. 7 Old Cem. 6 Twps 84 \$15.00 Cem. Vol. 8 Miami Cem. to 1985 180 \$224.00 Cem. Vol. 9 Woodhill Cem. 162 \$22.00 Cem. Vol. 10 Lebanon Cem. 198 \$25.00 Cem. Vol. 11 Rose Hill Cem. 77 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 12 Miami Cem. from 1985 162 \$24.00 Cem. Vol. 12 Miami Cem. from 1985 162 \$24.00 Cem. Master Index for Vol. 1-12 (2006) 362 \$20.00 Births 1867-1871 184 \$12.00 Births 1872-1879 \$27.1 \$30.00 Births 1882-1886 61 \$12.00 Births 1882-1886 \$12.00 Births 1892-1896 \$30.00 Births 1892-1902 \$2004 284 \$30.00 Births 1902-1925 \$19 \$20.00 Births 1902-1925 <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>				
Cem. Vol. 3 Union Twp Cem. 165 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 4 Springboro Cem. 264 \$15.00 Cem. Vol. 5 Hamilton Twp Cem 76 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 6 Old Cem. 8 Twps 88 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 70ld Cem. 6 Twps 84 \$15.00 Cem. Vol. 70ld Cem. 6 Twps 84 \$15.00 Cem. Vol. 10 Lebanon Cem. 198 \$25.00 Cem. Vol. 10 Lebanon Cem. 198 \$25.00 Cem. Vol. 11 Cos Ebill Cem. 77 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 11 Cos Hill Cem. 77 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 11 Cos Hill Cem. 77 \$10.00 Cem. Master Index for Vol. 1-12 (2006) 362 \$20.00 Births 1867-1871 184 \$12.00 Births 1879-1880 61 \$12.00 Births 1880-1883 172 \$12.00 Births 1889-1882 177 \$12.00 Births 1892-1896 (2004) 230 \$30.00 Births 190-1902 (2004) 230 \$30.00 Births 190-1902 (2004) 230 \$30.00 Births 190-1902				
Cem. Vol. 4 Springboro Cem. 264 \$15.00 Cem. Vol. 5 Old Cem. 8 Twps 88 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 7 Old Cem. 6 Twps 84 \$15.00 Cem. Vol. 7 Old Cem. 6 Twps 84 \$15.00 Cem. Vol. 9 Woodhill Cem. 162 \$\$22.00 Cem. Vol. 10 Lebanon Cem. 198 \$\$25.00 Cem. Vol. 11 Rose Hill Cem. 77 \$\$10.000 Births 1867-1871 184 \$\$12.00 Births 1872-1879 271 \$\$30.00 Births 1872-1870 271 \$\$12.00 Births 1884-1883 172 \$\$12.00 Births 1884-1887 180 \$\$12.00 Births 1892-1896 (2004) 280 \$\$30.00 Births 1920-1923 210 \$\$30.00 Births 1930-1908 \$\$20.00 Births 1930-1908 (2004) 284 \$\$30.00 Births 1931-1902 (Cem. Vol. 2 Harlan Twp Cem.	72		
Cem. Vol. 5 Hamilton Twp Cem 76 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 7 Old Cem. 6 Twps 88 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 7 Old Cem. 6 Twps 84 \$15.00 Cem. Vol. 8 Miami Cem. to 1985 180 \$224.00 Cem. Vol. 10 Lebanon Cem. 162 \$22.00 Cem. Vol. 11 Cose Hill Cem. 77 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 12. Miami Cem. from 1985 162 \$22.400 Cem. Vol. 12. Miami Cem. from 1985 162 \$22.400 Cem. Vol. 12. Miami Cem. from 1985 162 \$22.400 Cem. Master Index for Vol. 1-12 (2006) 362 \$20.00 Births 1872-1879 271 \$30.00 Births 1872-1879 271 \$30.00 Births 1872-1879 271 \$30.00 Births 1872-1896 (2004) 230 \$30.00 Births 1872-1879 271 \$30.00 Births 1882-1896 (2004) 230 \$30.00 Births 1897-1902 (2004) 230 \$30.00 Births 190-1919 360 \$35.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 318 \$40.00		165		
Cem. Vol. 6 Old Cem. 8 Twps 88 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 7 Old Cem. 6 Twps 84 \$15.00 Cem. Vol. 8 Miani Cem. 1985 180 \$224.00 Cem. Vol. 10 Lebanon Cem. 198 \$225.00 Cem. Vol. 11 Rose Hill Cem. 162 \$224.00 Cem. Vol. 12. Miami Cem. from 1985 162 \$24.00 Cem. Vol. 12. Miami Cem. from 1985 162 \$22.00 Births 1867-1871 184 \$12.00 Births 1867-1871 184 \$12.00 Births 1827-1879 271 \$30.00 Births 1827-1879 271 \$12.00 Births 1880-1883 172 \$12.00 Births 1884-1887 180 \$12.00 Births 1882-1896 (2004) 230 \$30.00 Births 1902-1902 (2004) 280 \$30.00 Births 1902-1919 360 \$35.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1902-1919 360 \$35.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 318 \$40.00 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Cem. Vol. 7 Old Cem. 6 Twps 84 \$15.00 Cem. Vol. 8 Miami Cem. to 1985 180 \$224.00 Cem. Vol. 10 Lebanon Cem. 162 \$22.00 Cem. Vol. 10 Lebanon Cem. 198 \$255.00 Cem. Vol. 11 Rose Hill Cem. 77 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 12. Miami Cem. from 1985 162 \$24.00 Cem. Val. 17 \$10.00 \$20.00 Births 1867-1871 184 \$12.00 Births 1872-1879 271 \$30.00 Births 1879-1880 61 \$12.00 Births 1879-1880 61 \$12.00 Births 1882-1895 (2004) 230 \$30.00 Births 1897-1902 (2004) 280 \$30.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 318 \$40.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 221 \$20.00 Births 193-1942 by Dr. Layman (2016) 37 \$15.00 Delayed / Corrected Births-3 ^{ad} Ed (2004) 318 \$40.00 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>				
Cem. Vol. 8 Miami Cem. to 1985 180 \$24.00 Cem. Vol. 10 Lebanon Cem. 162 \$22.00 Cem. Vol. 11 Rose Hill Cem. 77 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 11 Rose Hill Cem. 77 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 12. Miami Cem. from 1985 162 \$24.00 Cem. Master Index for Vol. 1-12 (2006) 362 \$20.00 Births 1867-1871 184 \$12.00 Births 1872-1879 271 \$30.00 Births 1879-1880 61 \$112.00 Births 1879-1880 61 \$12.00 Births 1879-1880 61 \$12.00 Births 1892-1896 (2004) 230 \$30.00 Births 1892-1896 (2004) 280 \$30.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1903-1908 \$30.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1903-1908 \$20.00 Assessors Births Vol 3 1886-1907 221 \$20.00 Assessors Births Vol 3 1886-1907 225 \$20.00				
Cem. Vol. 9 Woodhill Cem. 162 \$22.00 Cem. Vol. 11 Rose Hill Cem. 77 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 11 Rose Hill Cem. 77 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 11 Rose Hill Cem. 77 \$10.00 Cem. Vol. 12. Miami Cem. from 1985 162 \$24.00 Cem. Master Index for Vol. 1-12 (2006) 362 \$20.00 Births 1867-1871 184 \$12.00 Births 1879-1880 61 \$112.00 Births 1879-1880 61 \$12.00 Births 1880-1883 172 \$12.00 Births 1880-1883 172 \$12.00 Births 1892-1896 (2004) 230 \$30.00 Births 1897-1902 (2004) 230 \$30.00 Births 190-1919 360 \$35.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 24 \$30.00 Births 192.1925 219 \$20.00 Births 1920-1925 219 \$20.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 258 \$20.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 258 \$20.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 258 \$20.00 <	•	-		
Cem. Vol. 10 Lebanon Cem. 198 \$\$25.00 Cem. Vol. 11 Rose Hill Cem. 77 \$\$10.00 Cem. Vol. 12. Miami Cem. from 1985 162 \$\$24.00 Cem. Master Index for Vol. 1-12 (2006) 362 \$\$20.00 BIRTH RECORDS Births 1867-1871 184 \$\$12.00 Births 1872-1879 271 \$\$30.00 Births 1879-1880 61 \$\$12.00 Births 1884-1887 180 \$\$12.00 Births 1887-1880 61 \$\$12.00 Births 1897-1902 (2004) 280 \$\$30.00 Births 1907-1902 (2004) 284 \$\$30.00 Births 1907-1902 (2004) 284 \$\$30.00 Births 1907-1919 360 \$\$35.00 Births 1907-192 219 \$\$20.00 Births 1933-1942 by Dr. Layman (2016) 37 \$\$15.00 Delayed / Corrected Births-3" Ed (2004) 318 \$40.00 Assessors Births Vol 3 1886-1907 258 \$\$20.00 Marriages 1803-1834 184<				
Cem. Vol. 11 Rose Hill Cem. 77 \$10.00 Cem. Vol 12. Miami Cem. from 1985 162 \$24.00 Cem. Master Index for Vol. 1-12 (2006) 362 \$20.00 Births 1872-1879 271 \$30.00 Births 1872-1879 271 \$30.00 Births 1872-1879 271 \$12.00 Births 1872-1879 \$12.00 Births 1884-1887 180 \$12.00 Births 1888-1892 177 \$11.00 Births 1884-1887 180 \$12.00 Births 1888-1892 177 \$11.00 Births 1897-1902 (2004) 280 \$30.00 Births 1909-1919 360 \$35.00 Births 1909-1919 360 \$35.00 Births 1920-1925 219 \$20.00 Births 1931-1942 by Dr. Layman (2016) 37 \$15.00 Delayed / Corrected Births-3" Ed (2004) 318 \$40.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 228 \$20.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 258 \$20.00 Marriages 1803-1834 192 \$25.00 Marriages 1834-1854 84				
Cem. Vol 12. Miami Cem. from 1985 162 \$\$24.00 Cem. Master Index for Vol. 1-12 (2006) 362 \$\$20.00 BIRTH RECORDS Births 1867-1871 184 \$\$12.00 Births 1872-1879 271 \$\$30.00 Births 1879-1880 61 \$\$12.00 Births 1880-1883 172 \$\$12.00 Births 1880-1883 172 \$\$12.00 Births 1884-1887 180 \$\$12.00 Births 1882-1892 177 \$\$12.00 Births 1892-1896 (2004) 230 \$\$30.00 Births 1903-1902 (2004) 230 \$\$30.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 244 \$\$30.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 318 \$\$40.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 221 \$\$20.00 Assessors Births Vol 3 1886-1907 258 \$\$20.00 Marriages 183-1854 184 \$\$22.00 Marriages 183-1867 81 \$\$10.00 Marriages 184-1867 81 \$\$10.00 Marriages 1854-1867 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
BIRTH RECORDS Births 1872-1879 271 \$30.00 Births 1872-1879 271 \$30.00 Births 1872-1879 271 \$30.00 Births 1879-1880 61 \$12.00 Births 1884-1887 180 \$12.00 Births 1884-1887 180 \$12.00 Births 1884-1887 180 \$12.00 Births 1884-1887 180 \$12.00 Births 1892-1896 (2004) 280 \$30.00 Births 1993-1902 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1903-1919 360 \$35.00 Delayed/ Corrected Births-3 rd Ed (2004) 318 \$40.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 228 \$20.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 228 \$20.00 Marriages 1834-1854 192 \$25.00 Marriages 1834-1854 192 \$25.00 Marriages 1834-1854 192 \$25.00 Marriages 184-1867 81 \$10.00 Marriages 184-1867 81 \$10.00 Marriages 1861-1867 81 \$10.0		162		
Births 1872-1871 184 \$12.00 Births 1872-1879 271 \$30.00 Births 1870-1880 61 \$12.00 Births 1880-1883 172 \$12.00 Births 1880-1883 172 \$12.00 Births 1882-1892 177 \$12.00 Births 1882-1896 (2004) 280 \$30.00 Births 1902-1902 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1903-1919 360 \$35.00 Births 1902-1925 Delayed / Corrected Births-3 rd Ed (2004) 318 \$40.00 Assessors Births Vol. 3 1886-1907 221 \$20.00 Assessors Births Vol. 3 1886-1907 258 \$20.00 Marriages 1834 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1831 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1861-1867 81 \$10.00 Marriages 1861-1867 81 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 187-1872 50 \$10.00 <td>Cem. Master Index for Vol. 1-12 (2006)</td> <td>362</td> <td>\$20.00</td> <td></td>	Cem. Master Index for Vol. 1-12 (2006)	362	\$20.00	
Births 1872-1879 271 \$\$30.00 Births 1879-1880 61 \$\$12.00 Births 1880-1883 172 \$\$12.00 Births 1884-1887 180 \$\$12.00 Births 1884-1887 180 \$\$12.00 Births 1892-1896 (2004) 230 \$\$30.00 Births 1971-1902 (2004) 284 \$\$30.00 Births 19071-1902 (2004) 284 \$\$30.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 284 \$\$30.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 284 \$\$30.00 Births 1931-1942 by Dr. Layman (2016) 37 \$\$15.00 Delayed / Corrected Births-3ª Ed (2004) 318 \$\$40.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 228 \$\$20.00 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$\$22.00 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$\$22.00 Marriages 1854-1861 66 \$\$10.00 Marriages 1854-1867 81 \$\$10.00 Marriages 1861-1867 81 \$\$10.00 Marriages 1872-1	BIRTH REC	COR	DS	
Births 1879-1880 61 \$12.00 Births 1880-1883 172 \$12.00 Births 1880-1883 172 \$12.00 Births 1884-1887 180 \$12.00 Births 1882-1892 (2004) 230 \$30.00 Births 1892-1896 (2004) 280 \$30.00 Births 1903-1902 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1920-1925 219 \$20.00 Births 1920-1925 219 \$20.00 Births 193-1942 by Dr. Layman (2016) 37 \$15.00 Delayed / Corrected Births-3 rd Ed (2004) 318 \$40.00 Assessors Births Vol. 2 1886-1907 221 \$20.00 Marriages 1803-1834 192 \$25.00 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1854-1861 66 \$10.00 Marriages 1854-1867 81 \$10.00 Marriages 187-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1882-1889 62	Births 1867-1871	184	\$12.00	
Births 1880-1883 172 \$12.00 Births 1884-1887 180 \$12.00 Births 1888-1892 177 \$12.00 Births 1897-1902 (2004) 230 \$30.00 Births 1907-1902 (2004) 280 \$330.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1903-1902 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1903-1912 360 \$35.00 Births 1903-1925 219 \$20.00 Births 1933-1942 by Dr. Layman (2016) 37 \$15.00 Delayed / Corrected Births-3rd Ed (2004) 318 \$40.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 221 \$20.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 258 \$20.00 Marriages 1803-1834 192 \$25.00 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1854-1861 66 \$10.00 Marriages 1867-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1867-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 <	Births 1872-1879	271	\$30.00	
Births 1884-1887 180 \$12.00 Births 1882-1892 177 \$12.00 Births 1892-1896 (2004) 230 \$30.00 Births 1897-1902 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1909-1919 360 \$35.00 Births 1920-1925 219 \$22.000 Births 1933-1942 by Dr. Layman (2016) 37 \$15.00 Delayed / Corrected Births-3ri Ed (2004) 318 \$40.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 258 \$22.00 Assessors Births Vol 3 1886-1907 258 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1861-1867 \$1 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1822 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-182 \$4 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 <t< td=""><td>Births 1879-1880</td><td>61</td><td>\$12.00</td><td></td></t<>	Births 1879-1880	61	\$12.00	
Births 1888-1892 177 \$12.00 Births 1892-1896 (2004) 230 \$330.00 Births 1903-1902 (2004) 280 \$330.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 284 \$330.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1903-1919 360 \$35.00 Births 1920-1925 219 \$20.00 Births 1933-1942 by Dr. Layman (2016) 37 \$15.00 Delayed / Corrected Births-3rd Ed (2004) 318 \$44.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 258 \$20.00 Assessors Births Vol 3 1886-1907 258 \$20.00 Marriages 183-1834 192 \$22.00 Marriages 183-1834 192 \$22.00 Marriages 1861-1867 81 \$10.00 Marriages 1867-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1872-1876 34 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>				
Births 1892-1896 (2004) 230 \$30.00 Births 1907-1902 (2004) 280 \$330.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1903-1919 360 \$355.00 Births 1902-1925 219 \$20.00 Births 1933-1942 by Dr. Layman (2016) 37 \$15.00 Delayed / Corrected Births-3rd Ed (2004) 318 \$40.00 Assessors Births Vol 21886-1907 221 \$20.00 Assessors Births Vol 31886-1907 258 \$20.00 Marriages 1803-1834 192 \$25.00 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1861-1867 81 \$10.00 Marriages 1872-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1872-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 182-1889 62 \$10.00 Marriages 189-1901 (2004) 90 \$22.00 Marriages 199-1901 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1				
Births 1897-1902 (2004) 280 \$30.00 Births 1903-1908 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1909-1919 360 \$35.00 Births 1920-1925 219 \$20.00 Births 1933-1942 by Dr. Layman (2016) 37 \$15.00 Delayed / Corrected Births-3rd Ed (2004) 318 \$440.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 258 \$220.00 Assessors Births Vol 3 1886-1907 258 \$220.00 Marriages 1803-1834 192 \$25.00 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1854-1861 66 \$10.00 Marriages 1854-1861 66 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1822 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1822 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1890-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1899-1901 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1899-1901 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1899-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Mar				
Births 1903-1908 (2004) 284 \$30.00 Births 1903-1919 360 \$335.00 Births 1920-1925 219 \$20.00 Births 1933-1942 by Dr. Layman (2016) 37 \$15.00 Delayed / Corrected Births-3''d Ed (2004) 318 \$40.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 221 \$220.00 Assessors Births Vol 3 1886-1907 258 \$20.00 Marriages 1803-1834 192 \$25.00 Marriages 1803-1834 192 \$25.00 Marriages 1841-1864 66 \$10.00 Marriages 1867-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1870-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1890-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1890-1901 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1890-1901 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1890-1900 67				
Births 1909-1919 360 \$35.00 Births 1920-1925 219 \$20.00 Births 1933-1942 by Dr. Layman (2016) 37 \$15.00 Delayed / Corrected Births-3 rd Ed (2004) 318 \$40.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 221 \$20.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 258 \$20.00 Marriages 1803-1834 192 \$25.00 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1854-1861 66 \$10.00 Marriages 1861-1867 81 \$10.00 Marriages 1861-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1880-1896 70 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 22 \$20.00 Marriage 1963-1905 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Births 1920-1925 219 \$20.00 Births 1933-1942 by Dr. Layman (2016) 37 \$15.00 Delayed / Corrected Births-3rd Ed (2004) 318 \$40.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 221 \$20.00 Assessors Births Vol 3 1886-1907 258 \$20.00 Marriages 1803-1834 192 \$25.00 Marriages 1861-1867 81 \$10.00 Marriages 1867-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1867-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1867-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1867-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1867-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 189-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1896 70 \$10.00 Marriages 1892-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Marriages 1963-1903 235 \$35.00 535.00 Divorces <				
Births 1933-1942 by Dr. Layman (2016) 37 \$15.00 Delayed / Corrected Births-3' ^d Ed (2004) 318 \$40.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 221 \$20.00 Assessors Births Vol 3 1886-1907 258 \$20.00 MARRIAGE & DIVORCE RECORDS Marriages 1803-1834 192 \$25.00 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1844-1854 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1854-1861 66 \$10.00 Marriages 1867-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 189-1901 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1899-1901 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1992-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Marriages 1903-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Marriages 1903-1907 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1903-1907 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriage				
Delayed / Corrected Births-3 rd Ed (2004) 318 \$40.00 Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 221 \$20.00 Assessors Births Vol. 3 1886-1907 258 \$20.00 MARRIAGE & DIVORCE RECORDS Marriages 1803-1834 192 \$25.00 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$22.00 Marriages 184-1854 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1854-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1867-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1870-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1870-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1880-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1890-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1890-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1902-1907 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1903-1905 (2016) 122 \$20.00 Marriages 1903-1900 67 \$18.00 \$20.00 Marriages 1903-1900 67 \$18.00 \$20.00 Marriages 1803-1900 67 \$18.00 \$20.00 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Assessors Births Vol 2 1886-1907 221 \$20.00 Assessors Births Vol. 3 1886-1907 258 \$20.00 MARRIAGE & DIVORCE RECORDS Marriages 1803-1834 192 \$25.00 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1854-1861 66 \$10.00 Marriages 1861-1867 81 \$10.00 Marriages 1861-1867 81 \$10.00 Marriages 1867-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 187-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1889-1896 70 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1899-1901 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1893-1903 235 \$35.00 Divorces 1803-1903 235 Divorces 1803-1900 67 \$18.00 \$18.00 \$20.00 Marriage Consents 1803-1903 235 \$35.00 \$25.00 \$25.00 \$25.00 \$25.00 \$25.00				
Assessors Births Vol. 3 1886-1907 258 \$20.00 MARRIAGE & DIVORCE RECORDS Marriages 1803-1834 192 \$25.00 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1854-1861 66 \$10.00 Marriages 1867-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1872-1876 34 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1886-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1899-1901 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1902-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Marriages 1903-1905 (2016) 122 \$20.00 Marriage Consents 1803-1903 235 \$35.00 Divorces 1803-1900 67 \$18.00 Marriage Consents 1803-1903 235 \$35.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Marriages 1803-1834 192 \$\$25.00 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$\$\$22.00 Marriages 1854-1861 66 \$\$\$\$10.00 Marriages 1861-1867 81 \$		258		
Marriages 1803-1834 192 \$\$25.00 Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$\$\$22.00 Marriages 1854-1861 66 \$\$\$\$10.00 Marriages 1861-1867 81 \$	MARRIAGE & DIVO	RCF	E RECORDS	
Marriages 1834-1854 184 \$22.00 Marriages 1854-1861 66 \$10.00 Marriages 1861-1867 81 \$10.00 Marriages 1867-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1872-1876 34 \$10.00 Marriages 1872-1876 34 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1882-1889 62 \$10.00 Marriages 1882-1889 62 \$10.00 Marriages 1890-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1899-1901 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1902-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Marriages 1902-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Marriages 1903-1905 (2016) 122 \$20.00 Marriage Consents 1803-1903 235 \$35.00 \$35.00 Divorces 1803-1900 67 \$18.00 \$55.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 \$55.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 \$50.00 \$55.00 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</td><td>-</td></t<>			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-
Marriages 1854-1861 66 \$10.00 Marriages 1861-1867 81 \$10.00 Marriages 1867-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1872-1876 34 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1889-1896 70 \$10.00 Marriages 1889-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1902-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Marriages 1963-1905 (2016) 122 \$20.00 Marriage Consents 1803-1903 235 \$35.00 Divorces 1803-1900 67 \$18.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 Deaths Book 3 1905-1908 16 \$5.00 Assessors Deaths Vol 1 1886-1907 14				
Marriages 1861-1867 81 \$10.00 Marriages 1867-1872 50 \$10.00 Marriages 1872-1876 34 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1882-1889 62 \$10.00 Marriages 1882-1889 62 \$10.00 Marriages 1889-1896 70 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1899-1901 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1890-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Marriages 1902-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Marriages 1903-1903 235 \$35.00 \$35.00 Divorces 1803-1903 235 \$35.00 \$50.00 Deaths Book 1860 Mortality Index 22 \$10.00 Deaths Book 1886-1907 144 \$20.				
Marriages 1872-1876 34 \$10.00 Marriages 1876-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1882-1889 62 \$10.00 Marriages 1889-1896 70 \$10.00 Marriages 1889-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1899-1901 (2004) 90 \$220.00 Marriages 1902-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Marriages 1903-1965 (2016) 122 \$20.00 Marriage Consents 1803-1903 235 \$35.00 Divorces 1803-1900 67 \$18.00 DEATH RECORDS and OBITUARIES 1850 & 1860 Mortality Index 22 \$10.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 Deaths Book 2 1881-1904 116 \$25.00 Deaths Book 3 1905-1908 16 \$50.00 Assessors Deaths Vol 1 1886-1907 144 \$20.00 Deaths 1916-1920 101 \$10.00 Deaths 192-1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 1		81	\$10.00	
Marriages 1876-1882 54 \$10.00 Marriages 1882-1889 62 \$10.00 Marriages 1889-1896 70 \$10.00 Marriages 1899-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1899-1901 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1902-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Marriages 1963-1965 (2016) 122 \$20.00 Marriage Consents 1803-1903 235 \$35.00 Divorces 1803-1900 67 \$18.00 DEATH RECORDS and OBITUARIES 1850 & 1860 Mortality Index 22 \$10.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 Deaths Book 2 1881-1904 116 \$25.00 Deaths Book 3 1905-1908 16 \$5.00 Assessors Deaths Vol 1 1886-1907 144 \$20.00 Deaths 1909-1915 125 \$10.00 Deaths 192-1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 192-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 192-1930 144 \$10.00 Death Records Master Index (for above boo		50		
Marriages 1882-1889 62 \$10.00 Marriages 1889-1896 70 \$10.00 Marriages 1899-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1899-1901 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1902-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Marriages 1902-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Marriages 1963-1965 (2016) 122 \$20.00 Marriage Consents 1803-1903 235 \$35.00 Divorces 1803-1900 67 \$18.00 DEATH RECORDS and OBITUARIES 1850 & 1860 Mortality Index 22 \$10.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 Deaths Book 2 1881-1904 116 \$25.00 Deaths Book 3 1905-1908 16 \$5.00 Assessors Deaths Vol 1 1886-1907 144 \$20.00 Deaths 1909-1915 125 \$10.00 Deaths 1921-1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Death Records		-		
Marriages 1889-1896 70 \$10.00 Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1899-1901 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1902-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Marriages 1963-1965 (2016) 122 \$20.00 Marriage Consents 1803-1903 235 \$35.00 Divorces 1803-1900 67 \$18.00 DEATH RECORDS and OBITUARIES 1850 & 1860 Mortality Index 22 \$10.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 Deaths Book 2 1881-1904 116 \$25.00 Deaths Book 3 1905-1908 16 \$5.00 Assessors Deaths Vol 1 1886-1907 144 \$20.00 Deaths 1909-1915 125 \$10.00 Deaths 1920 101 \$10.00 Deaths 192-1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1920-1977 50	0			
Marriages 1896-1902 42 \$10.00 Marriages 1899-1901 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1902-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Marriages 1963-1965 (2016) 122 \$20.00 Marriage Consents 1803-1903 235 \$35.00 Divorces 1803-1900 67 \$18.00 DEATH RECORDS and OBITUARIES 1850 & 1860 Mortality Index 22 \$10.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 Deaths Book 2 1881-1904 116 \$25.00 Deaths Book 3 1905-1908 16 \$5.00 Assessors Deaths Vol 1 1886-1907 144 \$20.00 Deaths 1909-1915 125 \$10.00 Deaths 1920 101 \$10.00 Deaths 1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1920-1977 50 \$10.00 Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) </td <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td>		-		
Marriages 1899-1901 (2004) 90 \$20.00 Marriages 1902-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Marriages 1963-1965 (2016) 122 \$20.00 Marriage Consents 1803-1903 235 \$35.00 Divorces 1803-1900 67 \$18.00 DEATH RECORDS and OBITUARIES 1850 & 1860 Mortality Index 22 \$10.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 Deaths Book 2 1881-1904 116 \$25.00 Deaths Book 3 1905-1908 16 \$5.00 Assessors Deaths Vol 1 1886-1907 144 \$20.00 Deaths 1909-1915 125 \$10.00 Deaths 1909-1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Miami Valley Deaths 1930-1977 50 \$10.00 Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) 388 \$25.00 <				
Marriages 1902-1907 (2009) 113 \$20.00 Marriages 1963-1965 (2016) 122 \$20.00 Marriage Consents 1803-1903 235 \$35.00 Divorces 1803-1900 67 \$18.00 DEATH RECORDS and OBITUARIES 1850 & 1860 Mortality Index 22 \$10.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 Deaths Book 2 1881-1904 116 \$25.00 Deaths Book 3 1905-1908 16 \$5.00 Assessors Deaths Vol 1 1886-1907 144 \$20.00 Deaths 1909-1915 125 \$10.00 Deaths 1920 101 \$10.00 Deaths 192-1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 192-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 192-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 192-1977 50 \$10.00 Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) 388 \$25.00 Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00				
Marriages 1963-1965 (2016) 122 \$20.00 Marriage Consents 1803-1903 235 \$35.00 Divorces 1803-1900 67 \$18.00 DEATH RECORDS and OBITUARIES 1850 & 1860 Mortality Index 22 \$10.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 Deaths Book 2 1881-1904 116 \$25.00 Deaths Book 3 1905-1908 16 \$5.00 Assessors Deaths Vol 1 1886-1907 144 \$20.00 Deaths 1909-1915 125 \$10.00 Deaths 1916-1920 101 \$10.00 Deaths 192-1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1930-1977 50 \$10.00 Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) 388 \$25.00 FUNERAL HOME RECORDS Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70				
Marriage Consents 1803-1903 235 \$35.00 Divorces 1803-1900 67 \$18.00 DEATH RECORDS and OBITUARIES 1850 & 1860 Mortality Index 22 \$10.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 Deaths Book 2 1881-1904 116 \$25.00 Deaths Book 3 1905-1908 16 \$55.00 Assessors Deaths Vol 1 1886-1907 144 \$20.00 Deaths 1909-1915 125 \$10.00 Deaths 1916-1920 101 \$10.00 Deaths 192-1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1930-1977 50 \$10.00 Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) 388 \$25.00 FUNERAL HOME RECORDS Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index Vol. 2 (2007) 106 \$15.00 Funeral Records Vol. 3, Waynesville (2008) 148 \$15.00				
Divorces 1803-1900 67 \$18.00 DEATH RECORDS and OBITUARIES 1850 & 1860 Mortality Index 22 \$10.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 Deaths Book 2 1881-1904 116 \$25.00 Deaths Book 3 1905-1908 16 \$55.00 Assessors Deaths Vol 1 1886-1907 144 \$20.00 Deaths 1909-1915 125 \$10.00 Deaths 1916-1920 101 \$10.00 Deaths 1921-1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1930-1977 50 \$10.00 Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) 388 \$25.00 FUNERAL HOME RECORDS Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index Vol. 2 (2007) 106 \$15.00 Funeral Records Vol. 3, Waynesville (2008) 148 \$15.00				
1850 & 1860 Mortality Index 22 \$10.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 Deaths Book 2 1881-1904 116 \$25.00 Deaths Book 3 1905-1908 16 \$50.00 Assessors Deaths Vol 1 1886-1907 144 \$20.00 Deaths 1909-1915 125 \$10.00 Deaths 1916-1920 101 \$10.00 Deaths 1921-1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths Records Master Index (for above books) 144 \$10.00 Miami Valley Deaths 1930-1977 50 \$10.00 Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) 388 \$25.00 FUNERAL HOME RECORDS Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index Vol. 2 (2007) 106 \$15.00 Funeral Records Vol. 3, Waynesville (2008) 148 \$15.00	Divorces 1803-1900	67	\$18.00	
1850 & 1860 Mortality Index 22 \$10.00 Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 Deaths Book 2 1881-1904 116 \$25.00 Deaths Book 3 1905-1908 16 \$50.00 Assessors Deaths Vol 1 1886-1907 144 \$20.00 Deaths 1909-1915 125 \$10.00 Deaths 1916-1920 101 \$10.00 Deaths 1921-1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths Records Master Index (for above books) 144 \$10.00 Miami Valley Deaths 1930-1977 50 \$10.00 Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) 388 \$25.00 FUNERAL HOME RECORDS Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index Vol. 2 (2007) 106 \$15.00 Funeral Records Vol. 3, Waynesville (2008) 148 \$15.00	DEATH RECORDS a	nd O	BITUARIES	5
Deaths Book 1 1867-1881 478 \$50.00 Deaths Book 2 1881-1904 116 \$25.00 Deaths Book 3 1905-1908 16 \$50.00 Assessors Deaths Vol 1 1886-1907 144 \$20.00 Deaths 1909-1915 125 \$10.00 Deaths 1921-1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Miami Valley Deaths 1930-1977 50 \$10.00 Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) 388 \$25.00 FUNERAL HOME RECORDS Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index Vol. 2 (2007) 106				-
Deaths Book 3 1905-1908 16 \$5.00 Assessors Deaths Vol 1 1886-1907 144 \$20.00 Deaths 1909-1915 125 \$10.00 Deaths 1916-1920 101 \$10.00 Deaths 1921-1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Deaths Records Master Index (for above books) 144 \$10.00 Miami Valley Deaths 1930-1977 50 \$10.00 Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) 388 \$25.00 FUNERAL HOME RECORDS Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index Vol. 2 (2007) 106 \$15.00 Funeral Records Vol. 3, Waynesville (2008) 148 \$15.00		478		
Assessors Deaths Vol 1 1886-1907 144 \$20.00 Deaths 1909-1915 125 \$10.00 Deaths 1916-1920 101 \$10.00 Deaths 1921-1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Death Records Master Index (for above books) 144 \$10.00 Miami Valley Deaths 1930-1977 50 \$10.00 Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) 388 \$25.00 FUNERAL HOME RECORDS Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index Vol. 2 (2007) 106 \$15.00 Funeral Records Vol. 3, Waynesville (2008) 148 \$15.00	Deaths Book 2 1881-1904	116	\$25.00	
Deaths 1909-1915 125 \$10.00 Deaths 1916-1920 101 \$10.00 Deaths 1921-1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Death Records Master Index (for above books) 144 \$10.00 Miami Valley Deaths 1930-1977 50 \$10.00 Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) 388 \$25.00 FUNERAL HOME RECORDS Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index Vol. 2 (2007) 106 \$15.00 Funeral Records Vol. 3, Waynesville (2008) 148 \$15.00	Deaths Book 3 1905-1908	16		
Deaths 1916-1920 101 \$10.00 Deaths 1921-1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Death Records Master Index (for above books) 144 \$10.00 Miami Valley Deaths 1930-1977 50 \$10.00 Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) 388 \$25.00 FUNERAL HOME RECORDS Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index Vol. 2 (2007) 106 \$15.00 Funeral Records Vol. 3, Waynesville (2008) 148 \$15.00		144	\$20.00	
Deaths 1921-1925 91 \$10.00 Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Death Records Master Index (for above books) 144 \$10.00 Miami Valley Deaths 1930-1977 50 \$10.00 Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) 388 \$25.00 FUNERAL HOME RECORDS Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index Vol. 2 (2007) 106 \$15.00 Funeral Records Vol. 3, Waynesville (2008) 148 \$15.00				
Deaths 1926-1930 144 \$10.00 Death Records Master Index (for above books) 144 \$10.00 Miami Valley Deaths 1930-1977 50 \$10.00 Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) 388 \$25.00 FUNERAL HOME RECORDS Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index Vol. 2 (2007) 106 \$15.00 Funeral Records Vol. 3, Waynesville (2008) 148 \$15.00				
Death Records Master Index (for above books) 144 \$10.00 Miami Valley Deaths 1930-1977 50 \$10.00 Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) 388 \$25.00 FUNERAL HOME RECORDS Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index Vol. 2 (2007) 106 \$15.00 Funeral Records Vol. 3, Waynesville (2008) 148 \$15.00				
Miami Valley Deaths 1930-1977 50 \$10.00 Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) 388 \$25.00 FUNERAL HOME RECORDS Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index Vol. 2 (2007) 106 \$15.00 Funeral Records Vol. 3, Waynesville (2008) 148 \$15.00				
Obituary Master Index (2012 Edition) 388 \$25.00 FUNERAL HOME RECORDS Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index Vol. 2 (2007) 106 \$15.00 Funeral Records Vol. 3, Waynesville (2008) 148 \$15.00				
FUNERAL HOME RECORDS Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index Vol. 2 (2007) 106 \$15.00 Funeral Records Vol. 3, Waynesville (2008) 148 \$15.00				
Funeral Record Index-Franklin Area (2006) 70 \$10.00 Funeral Record Index Vol. 2 (2007) 106 \$15.00 Funeral Records Vol. 3, Waynesville (2008) 148 \$15.00	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Funeral Record Index Vol. 2 (2007) 106 \$15.00 Funeral Records Vol. 3, Waynesville (2008) 148 \$15.00				
Funeral Records Vol. 3, Waynesville (2008) 148 \$15.00				
Funeral Records Vol. 5, Mason Area (2013) 125 \$15.00				

	TITLE	Daa	Otre	Duine	Total
E1 D		Pgs	Qty	Price	Total
	ecords Vol. 6, Hannah (2014) ecords Vol. 7, Stine Kilburn (2014)	180 73		\$20.00 \$10.00	
	ecords Master Index (2014)	338		\$10.00	
T uneral IV	WILLS and ESTA		FCO		
W:11 8. E	state Index 1803-1936	488	ECU	\$40.00	
Will	OCP Records 1803-1859	172		\$40.00	
and	Box 0-49, 1840-1851	126		\$25.00	
Estate	Box 50-100, 1851-1859	132		\$25.00	
Records	Box 101-150, 1859-1867	123		\$25.00	
	Box 151-200, 1867-1874	102		\$25.00	
	Box 201-250, 1874-1879	98		\$25.00	
	Box 251-300, 1879-1883 (2007)	155		\$30.00	
	Box 301-350, 1883-1888 (2008) Box 351-400, 1888-1893 (2011)	173 162		\$30.00 \$30.00	
	Box 401-450, 1893-1897 (2019)	143		\$30.00	
	Box 451-500, 1895-1897 (2012) Box 451-500, 1897-1900 (2022)	149		\$30.00	
	CENSUS RE		2DS	420100	
1860 Cen	sus every name index – SALE!	400		\$20.00	
	sus every name index – SALE!	235		\$15.00	
	sus every name index – SALE!	252		\$15.00	
	OTHER COUNT		COF		
Adoption	Records 1856-1917	11		\$5.00	
	Court Records 1824-1851	100		\$35.00	
	Court Record Index 1852-1882	34		\$15.00	
	s Home Records 1874-1913	21		\$20.00	
Guardians	ship Records 1803-1916	286		\$50.00	
	Records 1911-1954	151		\$20.00	
	ecords 1904-1913	10		\$5.00	
	ation Records 1821-1925	80		\$20.00	
	nes in Warren County	13		\$2.00	
	ek Twp Records 1855-68 on Twp Records 1838-66	21		\$5.00 \$5.00	
vv asningt	MILITARY R		סחס		
Civil Wo	· Discharges Vol 1	164	ND0	\$25.00	
	Discharges Vol 2/3	330		\$23.00	
	Soldier Burials	174		\$35.00	
	onary War Soldiers	168		\$25.00	
	Forget Series (Military Service by W	arren C	ountian		
	1. Rev. War through WW1	174		\$35.00	
	2. World War 2	195		\$35.00	
	3. Post World War 2	191		\$35.00	
	o. in Civil War by Dallas Bogan	222		\$10.00	
	o Veteran Grave Registration Cards	170		\$25.00	
	il War Veterans Schedule ft Registration Records (2019)	118 194		\$20.00 \$30.00	
	OCAL HISTORIES ar		FNF		FS
	ory of Warren Co (2010 reprint)	1070		\$99.00	20
	882 History of Warren Co	94		\$99.00	
	alley Pioneers [Warren Co]	52		\$10.00	
	of Warren County	14		\$5.00	
	y by Hazel S. Phillips	61		\$10.00	
	Riley Diaries [\$7.00 per year - Circle	e years	wanted]		
	01, 1903, 1904, 1905, 1906, 1907,			\$7.00	
	9, 1910, 1911, 1912, 1913, 1914	26		¢10.00	
	Story; Lebanon & Warren Co. Hale	36		\$10.00	
	The Jersey Settlement (2014 reprint)Blue Ball, Ohio(1978) - reprint	221 300		\$25.00 \$35.00	
	f Franklin, 2^{nd} edition (2004)	489		\$25.00	
	f Red Lion	51		\$15.00	
	/terian Church 1813-1988	187		\$25.00	
New Jerse	ey Transplants by Alan Betzler	207		\$25.00	
	f Union Village	374		\$75.00	
	nts of Martin Henry & Michael Keever	243		\$30.00	
	o. Local History by Dallas Bogan	311		\$25.00	
Memory	Lane by Marion Snyder, Vol. 1	211		\$20.00	

Publications Order Form

Mail to: Warren County Ohio Genealogical Society

Phone: 513-695-1144 as of 22 May 2024

Email: wcgsoh@gmail.com

_

406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, OH 45036 Description of Publications: See online catalog at https://www.wcgsohio.org/shop-and-support

TITLE	Pgs	Qty	Price	Total
Memory Lane by Marion Snyder, Vol. 2	125		\$15.00	
Memory Lane by Marion Snyder, Vol 3	82		\$15.00	
Warren County Society News 1921 Pt 1	232		\$15.00	
Warren County Society News 1921 Pt 2	176		\$15.00	
Warren County Society News 1925 Pt 1	116		\$15.00	
Warren County Society News 1925 Pt 2	103		\$15.00	
Warren County Society News 1940 Pt 1	154		\$15.00	
Warren County Society News 1940 Pt 2	125		\$15.00	
The Dumford Family & Descendants (2005)	230		\$25.00	
Lebanon PO Dead Letters 1816-1830 (2007)	97		\$10.00	
Bits of Frontier History by Ray Crain	204		\$20.00	
Heir Lines Every Name Index (2008)	468		\$30.00	
Heir Lines Topical Index (2008)	66		\$10.00	
Historic Warren Co., an Illus. History (2009)	80		\$10.00	
Historical Footnotes of Lebanon Ohio (2004)	64		\$10.00	
Fort Ancient, A Sleepy Little Town (2012)	196		\$35.00	
1913 Flood in Franklin, Ohio: A Guide	125		\$20.00	
Between the Miamis (1990)	145		\$15.00	
Images of America: Franklin [Ohio] (2005)	128		\$20.00	
AFRICAN AM	IERI	CAN	ſ	
Blacks & Mulattos 1804-1851, 2d Edition	98		\$10.00	
African American Life in Franklin (2014)	160		\$10.00	

TITLE	Pgs	Qty	Price	Total
WARREN CO. GENEALOO	GY "I	HOW	' TO" E	BOOKS
Warren County Research Guide	384		\$25.00	
Summer Genealogy Workbook	402			
(Spiral Bound)			\$25.00	
(Unbound – 3 Hole Punched)			\$20.00	
Cemetery Restoration Workshop Handbook	255		\$25.00	
REGIONAL BO)OK	S AN	D	
PUBLICATIONS FROM OU	JTSI	DE V	VARRE	CN CO.
Maps of the Shaker West – SALE!	140		\$15.00	
Memorandum of Marriage Licenses issued in	285		\$30.00	
Clermont Co, OH 1839-1846				
Clermont Co, OH Guardianships 1809-1897	128		\$30.00	
Clermont Co, OH, 1980 Book	315		\$40.00	
Reading Cemetery, Hamilton Co, OH	92		\$25.00	
Manual of Domestic Economy (1841) reprint	156		\$15.00	
White County Indiana Marriage Records by	/ Dana]	Palmer		
Available in 3 versions of the same material w	ith diffe	erent sor	t orders	
White Co. Marriages 1834-1907: by Date	194		\$15.00	
White Co. Marriages 1834-1907: by Bride	194		\$15.00	
White Co. Marriages 1834-1907: by Groom	194		\$15.00	
White Co. Marriages 1907-1951: by Date	158		\$15.00	
White Co. Marriages 1907-1951: by Bride	158		\$15.00	
White Co. Marriages 1907-1951: by Groom	158		\$15.00	

SHIPPING – PLEASE PRINT

Name Address	
Address	

Subtotal \$ \$ Shipping & Handling \$5.00 1st book; \$1.00 for each Add'l. \$ OHIO RESIDENTS (6.75% Sales Tax) \$ Total (checks payable to Warren Co. Genealogical Society)

Phone: _____ Email: _____